NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF
HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that a Special meeting of the above named Commissioners’ Court will be held on the 31* day of
October, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Courtroom, Hockley County Courthouse, Levelland, Texas, at

which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit:

1. Read for approval the minutes of a Special Meeting of the Commissioners’ Court held Monday, October 24,
2016.

2. Read for approval all monthly bills and claims submitted to the court and dated through October 31, 2016.
3. Consider and take necessary action to approve and accept the 2015 Audit from Myatt, Blume and Osburn.

4. Consider and take necessary action to approve a Tax Deed to Raymond and Amy Daggett for $500.00 for 710 E.
Spencer St. (3 vacant lots on the Southside of Bradley Street), Anton, Texas

5. Consider and take necessary action to approve the Texas Department of Transportation Grant for Routine Airport
Maintenance Program.

6. Consider and take necessary action to approve Resale Bids for $600 from Pablo and Lizette Chavira for 1802
Houston Street; to approve a bid for $2500 from Veronica Munoz and Jesus Flores for 1605 Houston Street; and
to approve a bid for $400 from Robert Gaitan for 1406 Adams, all in Levelland, Texas.

7. Hear update from Texas A & M AgriLife Extension agents.

COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:
Hockley County Judge

I, the: undersigned" County Clerk, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the above named

Commissioners’ Court, is a true and coirect copy of said Notice on the bulletin board at the Courthouse, and at the east

door of the Courthouse of Hockley County, Texas, as place readjly accessible to the general public at all times on the
28" day of October, 2016, and said Notice remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the
scheduled time of said meeting.

Dated this 28" day of October, 2016.

FILED FOR RECORD
AT O'CLOCK M.

Clerk of Commlssxoners Court Hockley County, Texas

o7 28 2018
»Qlwa“’”“‘b’

) : Clark, Hockisy County, Texss
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THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE COMMISSIONER’S COURT
COUNTY OF HOCKLEY OF HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

SPECIAL MEETING
OCTOBER 31, 2016

Be it remembered that on this the 31th day of October A.D. 2016, there came on to be held
a Special meeting of the Commissioners’ Court, and the Court having convened in Special session
at the usual meeting place thereof at the Courthouse in Levelland, Texas, with the following
members present to-wit:

Sharla Baldridge County Judge

Curtis D. Thrash Commissioner Precinct No. 1
Larry Carter Commissioner Precinct No. 2
J. L. “Whitey” Barnett Commissioner Precinct No. 3
Thomas R “Tommy” Clevenger Commissioner Precinct No. 4

Irene Gumula, County Clerk, and Ex-Officio Clerk of Commissioners’ Court when the
following proceedings were had, to-wit:

Motion by Commissioner Barnett, seconded by Commissioner Thrash, 4 Votes Yes,
0 Votes No, that the Minutes of a Special meeting of the Commissioners’ Court, held on
October 24" , 2016, A. D., be approved and stand as read.

Motion by Commissioner Carter, seconded by Commissioner Clevenger, 4 Votes Yes,
0 Votes No, that all monthly claims and bills, submitted to the Court, and dated through
October 31%, A. D. 2016, be approved and stand as read.

Motion by Commissioner Carter , seconded by Commissioner Clevenger ,4 Votes Yes,

0 Votes No, that Commissioners’ Court approve and accept the 2015 Audit from Myatt, Blume
and Osburn, as per Audit recorded below.
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
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MYATT, BLUME, avo OSBURN 1o, LLr.

Sham L. Myatt CPA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS MEMBERS

Phelps Blume CPA 812 9™ STREET TEXAS SOCIETY AND AMERICAN INSTITUTE
Sarah J. Osbum CPA LEVELLAND, TX 79336 OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Buford A. Duff CPA 806-894-7324

FAX: 806-894-8693

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Hockley County Commissioners Court
Hockley County, Texas

202 Houston St.

Levelland, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Hockley County, Texas, as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
County’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Hockley County, Texas, as of December 31, 2015, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary comparison
information as listed in the Table of Contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements, Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures
to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Hockley County, Texas has not presented the management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) that the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board has determined necessary to supplement, although not required to be a
part of, the basic financial statements.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
Hockley County, Texas’ basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining nonmajor fund financial
statements, agency fund financial statements and other schedules are presented for the purpose of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The introductory section, combining nonmajor fund financial statements, agency fund financial Statements and other
schedules are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the introductory section, combining nonmajor fund financial statements, agency fund financial statements
and other schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued. our report dated October 5, 2016, on our
consideration of Hockley County, Texas’ internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Hockley County, Texas’ internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Respectfully submitted,

Vi B¢ Osb L

me, & Osburn, Ltd., L.L.P.
Certified Public Accountants
Levelland, Texas
October 5, 2016
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT A-1
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2015
Primary Government
Business
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 13,155430 $ 43,102 § 13,198,332
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 9,949,336 - 9,949,336
Due from Fiduciary Funds 7,026,787 - 7,026,787
Capital Assets:
Land 300,729 - 300,729
Infrastructure, net 639,682 - 639,682
Buildings, net 19,441,284 - 19,441,284
Machinery and Equipment, net 4,865,743 - 4,865,743
Construction in Progress 218,656 - 218,656
Total Assets 55,597,647 43,102 55,640,749
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflow Related to Pension Plan $ 879,124  § - 8 879,124
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 879,124 - 879,124
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 163,394 - 163,394
Intergovernmental Payable 1,034 - 1,034
Accrued Interest Payable 97,800 - 97,800
Noncurrent Liabilities
Due Within One Year 1,535,000 - 1,535,000
Due in More Than One Year 5,205,712 - 5,205,712
Net Pension Liability 2,128,127 - 2,128,127
Total Liabilities 9,131,067 - 9,131,067
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflow Related to Pension Plan 25,347 - 25,347
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 25,347 - 25,347
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 18,746,607 - 18,746,607
Restricted for:
Debt Service 834,440 - 834,440
Highway and Streets 2,607,002 - 2,607,002
Courthouse Projects 458,981 - 458,981
Records Management/Retention 305,223 - 305,223
Unrestricted Net Position 24,368,104 43,102 24,411,206
Total Net Position $ 47320357 § 43,102  § 47,363,459
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
. g /" (‘ k4
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary Government:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:;
General Government $ 5734918 % 768,277 $ - 8 -
Public Safety 4,149,463 202,117 20,745 -
Highways and Streets 3,328,130 756,984 - 578,076
Health and Welfare 170,265 250,000 - -
Culture and Recreation 1,525,364 342,780 - -
Bond Interest 268,175 - - -
Total Governmental Activities: 15,176,315 2,320,158 20,745 578,076

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:

Sheriff Commissary Fund ‘ 20,940 29,095 - -
Inmate Trust Fund 113,672 114,185 . -
Total Business-Type Activities: 134,612 143,280 - -
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT: 3 15,310,927 § 2,463,438 § 20,745 § 578,076

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Road & Bridge

Penalty and Interest
Misceilaneous Revenue
Investment Earnings

Total General Revenues

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning
Prior Period Adjustment
- Net Position--Ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B-1

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Primary Government

GNE SR NS N MR N B =R S S ER R =R e

Govermnmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
$  (4,966,641) § - 5 (4,966,641)
(3,926,601) - (3,926,601)
(1,993,070) - {1,993,070)
79,735 - 79,735
(1,182,584) - (1,182,584)
(268,175) - (268,175)
(12,257,336) - (12,257,336)
. 8,155 8,155
- 513 513
- 8,668 8,668
(12,257,336) 8,668 (12,248,668)
9,326,733 - 9,326,733
1,560,092 - 1,560,092
1,950,173 - 1,950,173
97,198 - 97,198
844,011 - 844,011
81,783 297 82,080
13,859,990 297 13,860,287
1,602,654 8,965 1,611,619
47,173,845 34,137 47,207,982
(1,456,142) - (1,456,142)
$ 47,320,357 § 43,102 § 47,363,459
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EXHIBIT C-1
HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
' BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
‘ l DECEMBER 31, 2015
Total
1 General Debt Service Other Governmental
' Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS .
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 8,716,608 § 751,867 § 3,679,235 § 13,147,710
p- Taxes Receivable 6,211,928 1,252,888 2,626,474 10,091,290
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) (498,758) (100,594) (210,878) (810,230)
Due from Other Funds 4,639,567 82,573 2,304,647 7,026,787
' Total Assets $ 19,069,345 § 1,986,734 $§ 8,399,478 $ 29,455,557
| LIABILITIES '
| Accounts Payable $ 101,396 § - $ 61,998 §$ 163,394
Intergovernmental Payable 1,034 - - 1,034
\ I Total Liabilities 102,430 - 61,998 164,428
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
| I Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes 5,713,171 1,152,294 2,415,596 9,281,061
} Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 5,713,171 1,152,294 2,415,596 9,281,061
| FUND BALANCES
| ' Restricted Fund Balance:
| Debt Service - 834,440 - 834,440
| Highways and Streets - - 2,607,002 2,607,002
i Courthouse Projects - - 458,981 458,981
' Records Management/Preservation - - 305,223 305,223
Committed Fund Balance: :
Construction - - 1,973,087 1,973,087
l Other Committed Fund Balance - - 509,108 509,108
Unassigned Fund Balance 13,253,744 - 68,483 13,322,227
Total Fund Balances 13,253,744 834,440 5,921,884 20,010,068
l Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund Balances $ 19,069,345 $§ 1,986,734 § 8,399,478 § 29,455,557

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT C-2
HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 131, 2015

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 20,010,068

The County uses internal service funds to charge the costs of certain activities, such 7,720
as self-insurance and printing, to appropriate functions in other governmental funds.

The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental

activities in the statement of net assets. The net effect of this consolidation is to

Increase (decrease) net position.

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and 25,466,094
therefore are not reported in governmental funds. At the end of the year, the cost of

these assets was $54,318,384 and less the accumulated depreciation was

$28,852,290.

Prior period entry to adjust the beginning net position for the implementation of (1,456,142)
GASB 68 for 2015

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current
period, and, therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds. The net effect of
including the beginning balances for long-term debt in the governmental activities
less the current year principal payments is to decrease net position.

(6,838,512)

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the
modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. The net effect

of these reclassifications and recognitions is to increase (decrease) the change in net
position.

181,793

When converting from the modified accrual basis of accounting to the full accrual
basis, property tax revenue is recognized (less an allowance for uncollectible) as
revenue in the year levied rather than the year collected. The net effect of this
reclassification and recognition is to increase the net position.

9,949,336

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 47.320:357

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

EXHIBIT C-3

Total
General Debt Service Other Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds
REVENUES:
Taxes:

Property Taxes 6,224,981 § 1,258,816 § 2,641,069 § 10,124,866
Licenses and Permits 1,861 - 522,097 523,958
Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 12,952 - 588,425 601,377
Charges for Services 663,328 - 708,195 1,371,523
Fines . - 191,582 191,582
Forfeits - - 4,864 4,864
Investment Earnings 44,480 3,579 33,724 81,783
Rents and Rovyalties 238,824 - 30 238,854
Contributions & Donations from Private Sources - - (2,556) (2,556)
Other Revenue 433,922 - 298,258 732,180

Total Revenues 7,620,348 1,262,395 4,985,688 13,868,431
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government 4,639,679 4,306 558,262 5,202,247
Public Safety 4,111,045 - 16,207 4,127,252
Highways and Streets - - 2,842,326 2,842,326
Health and Welfare - - 170,265 170,265
Culture and Recreation 35,441 - 1,010,481 1,045,922
Debt Service:
Bond Principal - 1,475,000 - 1,475,000
Bond Interest - 290,300 - 290,300
Capital Outlay: .
Capital Outlay 124,701 - 1,638,464 1,763,165
Total Expenditures 8,910,866 1,769,606 6,236,005 16,916,477
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) (1,290,518) (507,211) (1,250,317) (3,048,046)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Sale of Real and Personal Property - - 101,208 101,208
Transfers In 4,000 - 551,908 555,908
Transfers Out (Use) (551,908) - {4,000) {555,908)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (547,908) - 649,116 101,208

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,838,426) (507,211) (601,201) (2,946,838)

Fund Balance - January 1 (Beginning) 15,092,170 1,341,651 6,523,085 22,956,906

Fund Balance - December 31 (Ending) 13,253,744 § 834,440 § 5,921,884 § 20,010,068

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. VOL. 6 4 PM)E O i 7




EXHIBIT C-4
HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ (2,946,838)

The city uses some internal service funds to charge the costs of certain activities (1,245)
primarily to the governmental funds. The net income (loss) of these internal service

funds are reported with governmental activities. The net effect of this consolidation is

to increase (decrease) the change in net position.

Current year capital outlays are expenditures in the fund financial statements, but they 1,694,438
should be shown as increases in capital assets in the government-wide financial

statements. The net effect of removing the 2015 capital outlays is to increase the

change in net position,

Current year bond principal payments are expenditures in the fund financial statements, 1,475,000
but they should be shown as decrease in long-term debt in the government-wide

financial statements. The net effect of reclassifying the 2015 bond principal payments

is to increase the change in net position.

Bond premiums are incurred and reported when the bonds are issued in the government
funds, but are capitalized and amortized over the life of the bonds in the government-
wide financial statements. The annual amortization of the bond premium of $70,627 is

reported as a reduction in the annual cost of maintaining the bonds and, as a result,
increases net position.

70,627

Bond interest is partially accrued in the governmental funds and fully reported as an
expense when paid, but is fully accrued between payments for the governmental-wide
financial statements. The net decrease in accrued interest from the prior year to the
current year increases net position.

22,125

Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental funds since it does not
require the use of current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's
depreciation is to decrease the change in net position.

(1,702,575)

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the
modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include
recognizing deferred revenue as revenue, adjusting current year revenue to show the
revenue earned from the current year's tax levy, eliminating interfund transactions,
reclassifying the proceeds of bond sales, and recognizing the liabilities associated with
maturing long-term debt and interest. The net effect of these reclassifications and
recognitions is to increase (decrease) the change in net position.

2,991,122

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 3 1.602.654

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. v UL 6 4 PAGE 3 ; 8
: i
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EXHIBIT D-1
HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2015

Business-Type Governnental
Activities - Activities -
Total
Enterprise Internal
Funds Service Fund
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 43,102 § 7,720
Total Assets 43,102 7,720
NET POSITION
Unrestricted Net Position A 43,102 7,720
l Total Net Position $ 43,102 § 7,720
: . . % £
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this staternent. Vm 6 ‘/i p AGE 3 i 9
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT D-2
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
Business-Type Govemmental
Activities - Activities -
Total
Enterprise Internal
Funds Service Fund
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services $ 143,280 § 1,050
Total Operating Revenues 143,280 1,050
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits - 2,355
Purchased Property Services 3,426 -
Other Operating Expenses 40,251 -
Supplies 90,935 -
Total Operating Expenses 134,612 2,355
Operating Income (Loss) 8,668 (1,305)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment Earnings 297 60
Total Non-operating Revenue (Expenses) 297 60
Change in Net Position 8,965 (1,245)
Total Net Position -January 1 (Beginning) 34,137 8,965
Total Net Position December 31 (Ending) $ 43,102 $ 7,720
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. VoL G 4 PAGE 3 2
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT D-3
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Business-Type Governmental
Activities Activities -
Total
Enterprise Internal
Funds Service Fund
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Received from User Charges $ 143,280 § 1,050

Cash Payments for Suppliers (90,935) -

Cash Payments for Other Operating Expenses (43,677) (2,355)
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating

Activities 8,668 (1,305)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Interest and Dividends on Investments 297 60
Net Increase(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,965 (1,245)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year: 34,137 8,965
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year: $ 43,102 % 7,720
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash '

Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities;
Operating Income (Loss): $ 8,668 $ (1,305)
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 3 3 ¢y
vo.. 64 pae 341
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2015

Agency
Funds

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable-Net of Uncollectible Allowance
Due from Fiduciary Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Claims and Judgments Payable
Intergovernmental Payable
Due to Other Funds

Due to Fiduciary Funds

Due to Others

Total Liabilities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 10,983,529
8,876
698,075

$ 11,690,480

$ 594,559
61,435
2,925,656
7,026,787
698,075
383,968

$ 11,690,480

EXHIBIT E-!
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Hockley County, Texas (the "County") is a political subdivision and was created in 1921 under the provisions of the
State of Texas. The County operates under an elected Commissioners Court form of governiment. The County’s major
operations include county road maintenance principally within the unincorporated areas of the County, law
enforcement, court system maintenance and recording services, and health and social services.

'w»\
The County prepares its basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as applicable to
governments. The financial report has been prepared in accordance with GASB Statement No. 54 — Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, issued in 2009 and implemented by the County in fiscal year
2011. - The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies the County utilizes to prepare its basic
financial statements.

The members of the County’s Commissioners Court ("Court") are elected by the public, and the Court has the authority
to make decisions, appoint administrators and managers, and significantly influence operations. It also has the primary
accountability for fiscal matters. Therefore, the County is a financial reporting entity as defined by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (*GASB") in its Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require that these financial statements present the County (the
primary government) and its component units. Component units generally are legally separate entities for which a
primary government is financially accountable. Financial accountability ordinarily involves meeting both of the
following criteria; the primary government is accountable for the potential component unit (i.e., the primary government
appoints the voting majority of its board) and the primary government is able to impose its will upon.the potential
component unit, or there is a possibility that the potential component unit may provide specific financial benefits or
impose specific financial burdens on the primary government. The component unit discussed in this note is included in
the County’s reporting entity because of the significance of its operational or financial relationships with the County.

' " 1. REPORTING ENTITY

Blended Component Unit ,

Hockley County Industrial Development Corporation — the Corporation is a non-profit industrial
development corporation of the State of Texas created with the approval of the Commissioners Court pursuant
to the Development Corporation Act of 1979, as amended, for the purpose of promoting and developing
industrial and manufacturing enterprises in order to eliminate unemployment and underemployment, and
I promoting and encouraging employment and the public welfare of, for, and on behalf of the Couanty.

The Commissioners Court appoints all five Directors, and can remove them at will. The Court can also change
the structure, organization, programs, or activities of the Corporation, and it may terminate or dissolve the
Corporation. The Corporation was incorporated on January 30, 2004, and as of December 31, 2015, no
financial transactions had taken place.

2. STATEMENT PRESENTATION, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND MEASUREMENT FOCUS

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities are government-wide financial statements. They report
information on all of Hockley County, Texas' non-fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the
duplication of internal activities. These statements distinguish between Governmental activities, which include
programs supported primarily by taxes, intergovernmental revenues and other non-exchange transactions, and Business-
type activities, which include operations that rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The government-wide financial statements use the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting, as do the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.)

2.

STATEMENT PRESENTATION, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND MEASUREMENT FOCUS (Cont.)
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar itemns are recognized as revenue as
soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between expense and program revenues for each function of the
County’s governmental and business-type activities, Direct expenses are those that specifically associate with a
program or function and therefore are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues typically include a)
fees, fines and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and b) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational and capital requirements of a particular program. If revenues
are not considered program revenues, they are considered general revenues used to support all of the County's functions.
Taxes are always gereral revenues.

Interfund activities within governmental funds and between governmental and proprietary funds appear as due to/due
from on the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the Proprietary Fund Statement of Net Position and as other
resources and other uses on the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
and on the Proprietary Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position. All interfund
transactions within governmental funds and between governmental and internal service funds are eliminated on the
government-wide statements. Interfund activities between governmental and enterprise funds remain on the
government-wide statements and appear on the government-wide Statement of Net Position as intemal balances and on
the Statement of Activities as interfund transfers. Interfund activities between governmental funds and fiduciary funds
remain as due to/due from on the government-wide Statement of Net Position.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide reports on the financial condition and results of operations for three fund
categories - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major
governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. Remaining governmental funds, internal
service funds and fiduciary funds are reported as nonmajor funds.

Governmental fund financial statements use the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, only current assets, current liabilities and fund balances are
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present net increases and decreases in current assets
(i.e., revenues and other financing sources and expenditures and other financing uses).

The modified accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues in the accounting period in which they become both
measurable and available, and it recognizes expenditures in the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred,
if measurable, except for unmatured interest and principal on long-term debt, which is recognized when due. The
expenditures related to certain compensated absences and claims and judgments are recognized when the obligations are
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. The County considers all revenues available if
they are collectible within 60 days after year end. Revenues not considered available are recorded as deferred inflows
of resources. Debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are only recorded when payment is due.

Revenues from local sources consist primarily of property taxes. Property tax revenues and revenues received from the
state are recognized under the "susceptible to accrual" concept. In applying the susceptible-to-accrual concept to
intergovernmental revenues, there are essentially two types of revenues. In one type, monies are expended on the
specific purpose or project before any amounts will be paid to the County; therefore, revenues are recognized based
upon the expenditures incurred. In the other type, monies are virtually unrestricted and are usually revocable only for
failure to comply with prescribed compliance requirements. These resources are reflected as revenues at the time of
receipt or earlier if the susceptible-to-accrual criteria are met.

VoL 64 mee 324
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.)

STATEMENT PRESENTATION, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND MEASUREMENT FOCUS (Cont.)

Property taxes are recognized as revenue in the year for which the taxes are levied if they will be collected within 60
days of the end of the fiscal year. Sales tax, fines and forfeitures, and miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue
when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually received. Investment eamnings are
recorded as earned, since they are both measurable and available.

Grant funds are considered to be earned to the extent of expenditures made under the provisions of the grant.
Accordingly, when such funds are received, they are recorded as deferred revenues until related and authorized
expenditures have been made. If balances have not been expended by the end of the project period, grantors sometimes
require the County to refund all or part of the unused amount.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues result
from providing goods and services in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations; they usually
come from exchange or exchange-like transactions. All other revenues are non-operating. Operating expenses can be
tied specifically to the production of the goods and services, such as materials and labor and direct overhead. Other
expenses are non-operating.- -

The proprietary fund types and fiduciary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus
and utilize the accrual basis of accounting. This basis of accounting recognizes revenues in the accounting period in
which they are earned and become measurable and expenses in the accounting period in which they are incurred and
become measurable.

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, the County applies all GASB pronouncements as well as all Financial Accounting
Standards Board pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless these pronouncements conflict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements.

The County reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — The General Fund is the County's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources
except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

I & S Multipurpose Events Center Debt Service Fund — The debt service fund accounts for the resources
accumulated and payments made for principal and interest on the long-term debt associated with construction of the
Mallet Multipurpose Events Center.

Nonmajor Governmental funds are used to account for the County's expendable financial resources and related
liabilities (except those accounted for in the proprietary funds). Currently, the County maintains several special revenue
funds as nonmajor funds.

The County reports the following fund types as nonmajor governmental funds:

Special Revenue Funds — The County accounts for resources restricted to, or designated for, specific purposes by
the County or a grantor in special revenue funds. Some federal and state financial assistance is accounted for in
special revenue funds, and sometimes unused balances must be returned to the grantor at the close of specified
project periods. The County has twenty-three funds designated as special revenue funds.

With the implemehtation of GASB 54, the County now reports fund balances of governmental funds in the following
classifications depending on the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purpose for which resources
can be used:

VoL. 64 PAGE Q28
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.)

2. STATEMENT PRESENTATION, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND MEASUREMENT FOCUS (Cont.)

Nonspendable Fund Balance — Represents the amount that cannot be spent because the assets are either not in a
spendable form (such as inventory or prepaid insurance) or are legally required to remain intact (such as notes
receivable or principal of a permanent fund).

Restricted Fund Balance —~ Represents the amounts that are constrained by external parties, constitutionai
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed Fund Balance — Represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of a formal
action by the County’s Commissioners Court. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the
Commissioners Court removes the restrictions by taking the same type of formal action. Committed fund balance
amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process by the Commissioners Court. Commitments
are typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. Committed fund balances differ from restricted
balances in that the constraints on the funds’ usage is internally generated, rather from external sources,
constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation.

Assigned Fund Balance — Represents amounts which the County intends to use for a specific purpose but does not
meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent may be stipulated by the Commissioners Court
or by an official or body to which the Commissioners’ Court delegates the authority. Specific amounts that are not
restricted or committed in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service or permanent fund are assigned for
purposes in accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund’s primary purpose. Assignments within the
General Fund convey that the intended use of the amounts is for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general
purpose of the County itself. The Commissioners have not yet delegated authority to assign fund balance amounts
to a specific individual.

Unassigned Fund Balance — Represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for any
purpose. Only the General Fund reports a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds might
report a negative fund balance in this classification because of overspending for specific purposes for which
amounts have been restricted, committed or assigned.

When an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the
County considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which committed,
assigned or unassigned fund balances are available, the County considers amounts to have been spent first out of
committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds.

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities that are similar to those often found in the private sector.
Currently, the County reports two enterprise funds and one internal service fund as its proprietary funds. None of these
funds are considered major funds. The enterprise funds are used to account for services and supplies provided to the
inmates of the County’s jail. The internal service fund accounts for medical care provided to the employees of the
County. These funds are intended to be entirely or predominantly self-supported through user charges to customers.

Currently, the County maintains the following types of proprietary funds:

Enterprise Funds ~ The County’s activities for which outside users are charged a fee roughly equal to the cost of
providing the goods or services of those activities are accounted for in enterprise funds. The County has two
enterprise funds,
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.)

2. STATEMENT PRESENTATION, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND MEASUREMENT FOCUS (Cont.)

Internal Service Funds — Revenues and expenses related to services provided to organizations inside the County
on a cost reimbursement basis are accounted for in internal service funds. The County currently has one internal
service fund. Internal service funds are reported as proprietary funds at the fund level, but are combined with the
governmental funds at the government-wide financial statement level, and are reconciling items.

Hockley County has adopted the provisions of Statement 34 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board - Basic
Financial Statements — and Management's Discussion and Analysis — For State and Local Governments (GASB 34).
This statement established standards for external financial reporting for all state and local government entities, which
includes statements of net position, revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and a direct method for the

statement of cash flows for proprietary funds. GASB 34 requires the classification of net position into three
compornents — net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted. These components are reported in the

proprietary fund financial statements as well in the government-wide financial statements. These classifications are
defined as follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets - This component consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by the outstanding balance of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributed to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of the capital assets.-

Restricted — This component consists of net positions which are restricted through external constraints either by
creditors, grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other governments, or through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.

Unrestricted - This component consists of the net positions which do not meet the definition of the first two
categories.

Additionally, the County maintains and reports the following fiduciary funds:

Agency Funds — The County accounts for resources held in a custodial capacity in agency funds. This includes
amounts received for County operations but not transferred to the governmental funds. The County has twenty-two
ageincy funds.

3. OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. For purposes of the statement of cash flows for proprietary funds, the County considers highly liquid investments to

be cash equivalents if they have a maturity of three months or less when purchased.

. Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expenditure of

funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed in the General Fund.
All appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year, and encumbrances outstanding at that time are either
cancelled or appropriately provided for in the subsequent year's budget. Encumbrances do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities.

. Capital assets, which include land, buildings, fumniture, equipment, and infrastructure assets are reported in the

applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital
assets are defined by the County as assets with an initial individual cost of more than; §5,000 for equipment and
machinery; $100,000 for buildings (and building improvements) and infrastructure; and an estimated useful life in
excess of two years. Land is always capitalized. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical
cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of
donation.
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.)

3.

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets’
lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Buildirigs, funiture, and equipment of the County are depreciated using the straight-line method over
the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 40
Building Improvements 15-25
Infrastructure 20-25
Vehicles 5
Office Equipment 5-10
Machinery & Equipment 5-30
Water Rights 12-40

Since internal service funds support the operations of governmental funds, they are consolidated with the
governmental funds in the government-wide financial statements. The expenditures of governmental funds that
create the revenues of internal service funds are eliminated to avoid "grossing up" the revenues and expenses of the
County as a whole,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts
and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates,

County employees are entitled to certain compensated absences based on their length of employment. Except for
extenuating circumstances, compensated absences do not vest or accumulate and are recorded as expenditures when

they are paid.

When the County incurs an expense for which it may use either restricted or unrestricted assets, it uses the
restricted assets first whenever they will have to be returned if they are not used.

Any inventory or materials and supplies on hand at year-end are considered insignificant, and, therefore, not
reflected in the financial statements. A smail inventory of food and supplies is kept for the inmates in the Sheriff’s
Commissary Fund.

FASB ASC 855-10-50-1 requires reporting entities to disclose the date through which subsequent events have been
evaluated and whether that date is the date the financial statements were issued or available to be issued.
Management has evaluated subsequent events though the date on the auditor’s report, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; errors and omissions; violations of civil rights; theft
of, damage to, and destruction of assets; natural disasters; injuries to employees; and other claims of various
natures, The County participates in both the Texas Association of Counties Intergovernmental Risk Pool (TAC
Pool) and the West Texas Rural Counties Association, which provide protection for risks of loss. TAC Pool was
established by the Texas Association of Counties to provide self-insurance for its members and to obtain lower
costs for insurance. The County pays annual premiums for liability, property, workers’ compensation, and
unemployment coverage. Annual contribution rates are determined by each Pool Board. Such rates are estimated
to include all claims expected to occur during the policy period, including claims incurred but not reported.
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.)

| .

3.

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont.)

j- (cont.) TAC Pool has established Claims Reserves for each of the types of insurance offered. Thus, although
TAC Pool is a self-insured risk pool, members are not contingently liable for claims filed above the amount of the
fixed annual contributions and the member’s policies’ deductibles. If losses incurred are significantly higher than
actuarially estimated, TAC Pool adjusts the contribution rate for subsequent years. Members are also entitled to
returns of contributions if actual results are more favorable than estimated. Any losses reported but unsettled or
incurred and not reported are believed to be insignificant to the County’s basic financial statements,

TAC Pool also makes available to the County loss control services to assist the County in following a plan of loss
control that may result in reduced losses. The County agrees that it will cooperate in instituting any and all
reasonable loss control recommendations made by TAC Pool.

For the year ended December 31, 2015, the County contributed $286,716 for its property, liability, workers'
compensation, and unemployment coverage.

The County also carries insurance on most other risks of loss including employee health and accident insurance and
surety bond coverage.

No significant reductions in insurance coverage occurred in the past fiscal year, and settled claims have not
exceeded insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years,

BUDGETARY DATA

The State of Texas requires annual budgets to be prepared for the general and special revenue funds. The budgets are
prepared on the cash basis (budget basis) in order to comply with the Constitution of the State of Texas. The County
Commissioners Court, on a departmental basis, exercises budgetary controls over expenditures. The actual results of
operations for the County’s General Fund are presented in Exhibit G-1 in accordance with the budget (cash) basis to
provide a meaningful comparison of actual results with the original and final budget. The differences between the cash
basis (budget basis) and the modified accrual basis (generally accepted accounting principles [GAAP] basis) are that
revenues are recorded when received in cash (budget) as opposed to when susceptible to accrual (GAAP) and
expenditures are recorded when paid (budget) as opposed to when incurred (GAAP).

The County follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

1.

As required by the State of Texas, the County Judge, with the assistance of the County Auditor, prepares an annual
budget prior to the beginning of the fiscal year. Budgeted funds include the general and special revenue funds.

The budget is filed in the County Clerk's office and is open to public inspection. The Commissioners Court is
required to hold at least one public hearing on the budget no less than 15 days subsequent to the filing by the County
Judge.

The budget is then adopted at the conclusion of the last public hearing by the favorable votes of a majority of the
members of the Commissioners Court. The original budget was adopted by the Commissioners Court on August 26,
2014, in accordance with the above process. The final fiscal 2015 budget revision was adopted by the
Commissioners Court on December 21, 2015.

The Commissioners Court approves all revisions of the budget, including transfers of budgeted amounts between
departments within a specific fund, transfers between funds, and increases to total expenditures of any fund.

. The fiscal 2015 budget was prepared on the cash basis using estimated beginning and ending cash balances. There is

not a significant difference in the budgeted revenues and expenditures between the cash basis and the modified
accrual basis.
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE B - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act - The County’s investment policies are governed by State statutes
and County ordinances. The Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA, Chapter 2256) requires the County to adopt,
implement, and publicize the investment policy which covers specific provisions in the Act regarding investment
practices, management reporting, and policy establishment. The investment policy is available for public inspection at
the Hockley County Courthouse. The PFIA establishes authorized investment vehicles for the County. The County is
in substantial compliance with the PFIA at the end of the 2015 fiscal year.

Restricted Cash - Under the normal courseé of conducting its activities, Hockley County will become the custodian of
funds that can only be paid on behalf of, for, or to certain third-party beneficiaries. These funds are held in either bank
accounts or short-term certificates of deposit until use of the funds is required. As of December 31, 2015, Hockley
County had restricted cash in the amount of $130,474 that was payable to third-party beneficiaries held in the Agency
funds.

Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the County’s
deposits may not be returned to it. The County manages its custodial credit risk by depositing its funds with institutions
participating in the FDIC insurance programs and is able to collateralize the deposits in accordance with State statutes,

State law requires governmental entities to contract with financial institutions in which funds will be deposited to secure
those deposits with insurance or pledged securities with a fair value equaling or exceeding the amount on deposit at the
end of each business day. The pledged securities must beé in the name of the governmental entity and held by the entity
or its agent.

interest bearing NOW accounts of a public unit held at a financial institution will be insured up to $250,000 in aggregate
and separate from the coverage for public unit demand deposits held at the same institution, which are also covered up
to $250,000, as well as an additional $250,000 for Interest and Sinking funds held at each depository. All County
deposits at December 31, 2015 were covered by either the federal depository insurance or the financial institution’s
pledged collateral, and were not subject to custodial credit risk.

The County’s deposits and collateralization by institution as of December 31, 2015 are as follows:

AIM Bank

Carrying Amounts:
Demand Deposits $ 21,140,614
Time Accounts 3,041,449

Total Public Funds on Deposit 24,182,063
Less FDIC Coverage (500,000)
Amount to be Collateralized 23,682,063
Collateralization by Institution (33,379.962)
Under (Over) Collateralized $ (9,697.899)
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE C - CAPITAL ASSET ACTIVITY

Capital asset activity for the County for the year ended December 3 1, 2015 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance
Governmental Activities:

Land $ 300,729 $ - § - 3 300,729
Infrastructure 4,923,759 606,980 - 5,530,739
Buildings 37,101,820 980,165 - 38,081,985
Mac.hinery and Equipment 7,465,675 530,973 (214,142) 7,782,506
Vehicles 2,314,560 147,368 (58,159) 2,403,769
Construction in Progress 646,562 218,656 (646,562) 218,656

Totals at Historic Cost 52,753,105 2,484,142 (918.863) 54.318.384

Less Accumulated Depreciation:

Infrastructure — Roads (4,858,177) (32,880) - (4,891,057)
Buildings (17,849,269) (791,432) - (18,640,701)
Machinery and Equipment (2,747,877) (650,745) 71,000 (3,327,622)
Vehicles _(1,823.551) (227.518) 58,159 (1,992.910)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (27.278.874) (1,702.575) 129,159  _(28,852.290)
Governmenta) Activities
Capital Assets, Net $. 25474231 § 781,567 §__(789.704) $ 25466094

Hockley County traded in several pieces of equipment throughout the year with an aggregate initial cost of $199,892
and having an aggregate book value of $143,142 at the time of the trade-in. This remaining book value was added back
to the basis of the new equipment and will be depreciated over the life of the equipment.

Depreciation expense for governmental activities is charged to functions as follows:

General Government $ 539,797

Public Safety 124,637 ;

Highways and Streets 510,957 ,

Culture and Recreation 527.184
Total $ 1,702,575

Hockley County’s business-type activities had no capital assets as of December 31, 2015.

NOTE D - INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

Transactions between funds that would be treated as revenues, expenditures, or expenses if they involved organizations
external to the governmental unit are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses in the funds involved.
Reimbursements from one fund to another for expenditures or expenses already made are recorded as expenditures or
expenses in the reimbursing fund. Non-recwring or non-routine transfers of equity between funds are treated as
residual equity transfers and are reported as additions to or deductions from the fund balance of governmental funds.
All other transfers are treated as operating transfers and are included in the results of operations of the governmental

funds.
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE D - INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS (Cont.)

The County had the following interfund balances as of the end of the year:

Debt Special
General Service Revenue
Due From Fund Fund Funds Totals

Agency Funds  § 4,639,567 $ 82573 $2304.647 $ 7.026.787
Totals $ 4,639,567 $ 82573 $£2304,647 $ 7,026,787

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the County transferred $551,908 from the General Fund to the Mallet MPEC
Operating Fund for general operation purposes; $40,000 was transferred to the General Fund from the Road & Bridge

Fund, also for general operation purposes.

NOTE E - BONDS PAYABLE

Hockley County, Texas issued a $14,515,000 General Obligation Bond, Series 2009, for the construction and related
equipment of the Mallet Multipurpose Event Center in September, 2009 with an interest rate of 3.04%. The bonds were
payable over a ten year period, beginning February 15, 2010 and maturing February 15, 2019. The $668,016 in bond
premiums is being amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of the bonds. As of December 31, 2015, the
outstanding unamortized premium is $220,712, Designated property tax levies and revenues from the MPEC are to be

used to fund the debt service.

Beginning Additions Payments Ending
Bond Balance Balance

G.O Bonds Series 2009 $7995000 § - $1475000 $6,520,000

The amount of debt service due within one year, the remaining debt service requirements and amortization recognition
are as follows:

Year Ending Principal Bond Net Bond Total

December 31, Payment Premium Liability Interest Debt Service
2016 1,535,000 70,627 1,605,627 230,100 1,765,100
2017 1,595,000 70,627 1,665,627 167,500 1,762,500
2018 1,660,000 70,627 1,730,627 102,400 1,762,400
2019 1,730,000 8,831 1,738.831 34,600 1,764,600

Totals £ 6,520,000 $ 220712 $6740,712 § 534600 § 7,054,600
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE F - LEASES

The County did not have any capital leases in effect as of December 31, 2015. The County leases multiple units of
office equipment for several departments under multiple operating leases expiring in March, 2017. The County pays
approximately $3,433 in monthly lease payments for the equipment. Total payments for the fiscal year 2015 were
-approximately $41,196. The future minimum payments on the leases are as follows:

).
Year Ending Copier Postage Total
December 31, Leases Meter Leases
2016 37,704 3,492 41,196
2017 . - 873 873
Totals § 75408 $ 7857 $ 83265

NOTE G - PROPERTY TAXES

In accordance with state law, all appraisals of County property for tax purposes are made by the county-wide appraisal
authority, Hockley County Appraisal District. Assessed values are based upon 100 percent of appraised market value
and are reviewed every three years. Taxpayers have the right to challenge the assessed value.

The County's property taxes are levied each October 1 based upon 100 percent of the assessed value listed as of the
prior January | for all real and business personal property located in the County in conformity with Subtitle E, Texas
Property Tax Code. Taxes are due on receipt of the tax bill and are delinquent if not paid before February 1 of the year
following the year in which imposed. On January 1 of each year, a tax lien attaches to property by state law to secure
the payment of all taxes, penalties, and interest ultimately imposed. Property tax revenues are considered available (1)
when they become due or past due and receivable within the current period and (2) when they are expected to be
collected during a 60-day period after the close of the County's fiscal year.

Delinquent taxes are prorated between maintenance and debt service based on rates adopted for the year of the levy.
Allowances for uncollectible tax receivables within the General Fund, the special revenue funds, and the debt service
funds are based on historical experience in collecting property taxes. Uncollectible personal property taxes are
periodically reviewed and written off, but the County is prohibited from writing off real property taxes without specific
statutory authority from the Texas$ Legislature.

The County's fiscal year is the calendar year, while the tax years have a September 30 year end. This overlap in fiscal
year requires the County to recognize the 2015 tax levy as income for government-wide financial statement purposes
under the full accrual basis of accounting, but only recognize what is collected during the fiscal year as revenue for the
governmental fund financial statements. The remainder of the 2015 tax levy is reported as a tax receivable and a
deferred inflow in the governmental funds.

The tax rates for the 2015 fiscal year (2014 and 2015 tax levies) are $0.30640 and $0.30442 per $100 assessed value for
County operations, respectively. The County assessed an additional $0.04406 and $0.04392, respectively for the
construction of a multipurpose events center. The maximum allowable tax rate for the County is $1.10 for each $100
assessed value. The County is subject to a tax rate rollback if the total amount of property taxes imposed in any year, as
defined by statute, exceeds the total amount of property taxes imposed in the preceding year, as defined by statute, by
8%. »
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE G - PROPERTY TAXES (Cont.)

The original appraised taxable values upon which the 2014 and 2015 tax levies are based are $4,019,050,641 and
$3,034,008,722, respectively, resulting in tax levies of $14,072,486 and $13,898,461 respectively after supplemental
adjustments made by the Hockley County Appraisal District. The County has collected approximately 99.36% of
2014’s tax levy and 29.21% 0f 2015’s levy as of December 31, 2015.

Concentration_of Risk ~ A significant percentage of the County’s property tax revenue comes from the oil and gas
industry. Should the industry continue to decline in production, the County’s revenue and resulting services may be

severely impacted.

NOTE H - MEDICAL/HEALTH CARE COVERAGE — SELF-INSURANCE FUND

The County utilized an internal service fund to account for its medical self-insurance program until June 1, 2006. The
purpose of this fund was to pay medical insurance claims of the County employees and their covered dependents and
minimize the total costs of annual insurance to the County. Employees who had met the requirements necessary to be
classified as “fully vested” remained on the medical and health plan for life, while employees not “fully vested” were
eligible to remain on the medical and health plan in accordance with laws established by COBRA. Such laws provide
different time limits depending on whether the employment separation was due to voluntary or involuntary termination.

A private insurance carrier determined premium payments to be made by the County. Any dependent coverage was
funded by charges to employees. Annual claims are paid from accumulated premium payments, and claims exceeding
specified limits are paid by the private insurance carrier,

Beginning June 1, 2006, the County discontinued the self-insurance fund and converted to Blue Cross Blue Shield of
Texas for health insurance benefits. The Texas Association of Counties Health Benefits Department serves as plan
administrator. The County pays premiums for full-time employees. Employees may add spouses and children and pay
premiums through payroll deductions. For the calendar year 2015, the County paid approximately $1,370,173 for
health insurance.

The internal service fund is still active to account for any pending claims under the old seif-insurance program. Activity
for the 2015 fiscal year reported $1,050 in operating revenues, $2,355 in expenditures and $60 in interest income in the
fund. The fund has a cash balance of $7,720 at December 31, 2015.

NOTEI- PENSION PLAN

Hockley County provides retirement, disability, and death benefits for all of its full-time employees through a
nontraditional defined pension plan though the statewide Texas County and District Retirement System (TCDRS). The
Board of Trustees of TCDRS is responsible for the administration of the statewide agent multiple-employer public
employee retirement system, consisting of 677 nontraditional defined pension plans from various county and district
governmental entities statewide. TCDRS in the aggregate issues a comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) on a
calendar year basis. The CAFR is available upon request through TCDRS, PO Box 2034, Austin, TX 78768-2034, or
through the www.tcdrs.org website.

Benefits Provided - The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the employer, within the options
available in the Texas state statutes governing TCDRS (TCDRS Act). Members can retire at age 60 or above with 10 or
more years of service, with 30 years of service regardless of age, or when the sum of the member’s age and years of
service equal 80 or more. Members are vested after 8 years of service but must leave their accumulated contributions in
the plan to receive any employer-financed contributions. Members who withdraw their personal contributions in a lump
sum prior to retirement are not entitled to the employer contributions.
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HOCKLEY CQUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE I - PENSION PLAN (cont.)

Benefit amounts are determined by the sum of the employee’s deposits to the plan, with interest, and employer-financed
monetary credits, The level of these monetary credits is adopted by the governing body of the employer within the
actuarial constraints imposed by the TCDRS Act so that the resulting benefits can be expected to be adequately financed
by the employer’s commitment to contribute, At retirement, death, or disability, the benefit is calculated by converting
the sum of the employee’s accumulated deposits and the employer-financed monetary credits to a monthly annuity
using annuity purchase rates prescribed by the TCDRS Act.

Contributions — The contribution rates for employees in TCDRS are either 4%, 5%, 6% or 7% of the employee’s gross
eamnings, as adopted by the County’s goveming body. Participating employers are required to contribute at actuarially
determined rates to ensure adequate funding for each employer’s plan. Employer contribution rates are determined
annually and approved by the TCDRS Board of Trustees. The employee deposit rate and the employer contribution rate
may be changed by the governing body of the County within the options available to the TCDRS Act.

Hackley County has elected the annually determined contribution rate (Variable-Rate) plan provisions of the TCDRS
Act. The plan is funded by monthly contributions from both employee members and the County based on the covered
payroll of employee members. Under the TCDRS Act, the contribution rate of the County is actuarially determined
annually and it was 13.02% for the calendar year 2015. The deposit rate payable by the employee members is the rate
of 7% as adopted by the Commissioners® Court of Hockley County. The Commissioners’ Court, within the options
available in the TCDRS Act, may change the employee deposit rate and the County contribution rate.

For the County’s accounting year ending December 31, 2015, the annual pension cost for the TCDRS Plan for it
employees was $659,083 and were equal to the actual contributions.

Net Pension Liability — Hockley County’s Net Pension Liability (NPL) was measured as of December 31, 2014, and
the Total Pension Liability (TPL) used to calculate the NPL was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.
The December 31, 2014 actuarial valuation is the most recent valuation.

Actuarial Valuation Information - The TPL in the December 31, 2014 actuarial valuations was determined using the
following actuarial methods and assumptions:

ACTUARIAL VALUATION INFORMATION

Actuarial Valuation Date 12/31/14

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age
Amortization Method Level Percentage of Payroll, Closed
Amortization Period 13.3 years

Asset Valuation Method SAF — 5 Year Smoothed Value

ESF ~ Fund Value
Actuarial Assumptions*:

Investment Return 8.0%
Projected Salary Increases 4.9%
Inflation 3.0%
Cost-of-living adjustments 0.0%
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE I - PENSION PLAN (Cont.)

The annual salary increase rates assumed for individual members vary by length of service and by entry-age group. The
annual rates consist of a general wage inflation component of 3.5% (made up of 3.0% inflation and 0.5% productivity
increase assumptions) and a merit, promotion and longevity component that on average approximates 1.4% per year for
a career employee, Mortality rates for active members were based on gender-distinct RP2000 Active Employee
Mortality Table, with a projection scale AA, a two year set-forward for males, and a four year set-back for females.
Mortality rates for retirees, beneficiaries, and non-active members were based on the gender-distinct RP2000 Combined
Healthy Mortality Table, with the projection scale AA, with a one year set-forward for males and no age adjustment for
females. For disabled annuitants, the gender-distinct RP2000 Disabled Retiree Mortality Table is used, with the
projection scale AA, no age adjustment for males, and a two year set-forward for females.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments is 8.1%. The pension plan’s policy in regard to the
allocation of invested assets is established and may be amended by the TCDRS Board of Trustees. Plan assets are
managed on a total return basis with an emphasis on both capital appreciation as well as the production of income, in
order to satisfy the short-term and long-term funding needs of TCDRS.

The long-term expected rate of return on TCDRS assets is determined by adding expected inflation to expected long-
term real returns, and reflecting expected volatility and correlation. The capital market assumptions and information
shown below are provided by TCDRS’s investment consultants and are based on January 2015 information for a 7-10
year time horizon. :

Geometric Real

. Rate of Return

Asset Class Target Allocation (Expected

Inflation)
US Equities 16.50% 535%
Private Equity 12.00% 8.35%
Global Equities 1.50% 5.65%
International Equities - Developed 11.00% 5.35%
International Equities - Emerging 9.00% 6.35%
Investment-Grade Bonds 3.00% 0.55%
High-Yield Bonds 3.00% 3.75%
Opportunistic Credit 5.00% 5.54%
Direct Lending 2.00% 5.80%
Distressed Debt 3.00% 6.75%
REIT Equities 2.00% 4.00%
Commodities 2.00% -0.20%
Master Limited Partnerships (MLPs) 2.00% 5.30%
Private Real Estate Partnerships 3.00% 7.20%
Hedge Funds 25.00% 5.15%

Total 100.00%
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE I - PENSION PLAN (Cont.)

Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the Total Pension Liability was 8.1%. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee and employer contributions will be made at the rates
specified in statute. Based on that assumption, the pension plan’s Fiduciary Net Position was projected to be available
to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term

expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to
determine Total Pension Liability.

[

Changpes in Net Pension Liabiligv_'

Increase (Decrease)
Totai Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Net Pension
Liability Position Liability
(@) (d) (a) - (b)
Balance at 12/31/13 $ 23,581,416 $ 21,210,768 $ 2,370,648
Changes for the year:
Service cost 654,382 654,382
Interest 1,884,149 1,884,149
Change in benefit terms - -
Diff between expected/actual experience (31,684) (31,684)
Changes of assumptions - -
Contributions - employer 914,506 (914,506)
Contributions - employee 344,180 (344,180)
Net investment income 1,459,207 (1,459,207)
Benefit payments, including refunds of -
employee contributions (1,307,737) (1,307,737 -
Administrative expenses (16,884) 16,884
Other charges 48,359 (48,359)
Net changes 1,199,111 1,441,632 (242,521)
Balance at 12/31/14 $ 24,780,527 $ 22,652,400 5 2,128,127

(5.10%) than the current rate:

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate — The following presents the net pension
liability of the County, calculated using the discount rate of 8.10%, as well as what the County’s net pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percent point lower (7.10%) or 1 percent point higher

1% Decrease in Increase in
Discount Rate Discount Rate Discount Rate
(7.1%) (8.1%) (9.1%)
County's net pension liability $ 4,516,647 ) 2,128,127 $ (210,150)
3 6: 4:', >~
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE I - PENSION PLAN (Cont.)

Pension Plan_Fiduciary Net Position — Detailed information about the pension plan’s F_iduciary Net Position is
available in the separately-issued TCDRS financial report. That report may be obtained on the Internet at

www.tcdrs.org.

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferved Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions —
For the year ended December 31, 2015, Hockley County recognized pension expense of $477,291.

At December 31, 2015, Hockley County reported deferred outflows of resources related to pensions from the following

resources:
Deferred Outflows | Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
. Differences between expected and actual economic
experience (net of current year amortization) $ - b 25,347
Changes in actuarial
assumptions $ - $ -
Differences between projected and actual investment
eamings (net of current year
amortization) $ 220,041 b -
Contributions subsequent to the measiurement date 659,083
Total $ 879,124 $ 25,347

Hockley County reported $659,083 as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from contributions
subsequent to the measurement date that will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability for the year ending
December 31, 2015. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in
pension expense as follows:

" Year ended December 31,

2015 $ 48,673
2016 $ 48,673
2017 5 48,673
2018 5 48,673
2015 $ -
Thereafter $ -

NOTE J - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Optional Group Term Life Fund — Hockley County participates in the Optional Group Term Life Fund (OGTLF), which
is a cost-sharing, multiple employer defined group term life insurance plan operated by TCDRS. This is a separate frust
administered by the TCDRS Board of Trustees, and is included in TCDRS’ publicly-available CAFR.

The County elected to provide group-term life insurance coverage for its employees. The death benefit for active employees
provides a lump-sum payment approximately equal to the employee’s annual salary (calculations are based on the
employee’s actual earnings for the 12 months preceding the month of death). Retired employees are insured for $5,000.
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT.)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE J - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Cont.)

OGTLEF Funding Policy - The County contributed monthly to the OGTLF at a contractually required rate as determined by
an annual actuarial valuation. The rate is based on the mortality and service experience of all employees covered by the
OGTLF and the demographics specific to the workforce of the County and is equal to the cost of providing one-year term

life insurance. The funding policy for the OGTLF program is to assure that adequate resources are available to meet all
death benefit payments for the upcoming year,

The TCDRS supplemental death benefits paid by the County for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 were
approximately $15,198, $16,716 and $17,211 respectively, which equaled the contractually required contributions each year.

NOTE K -~ PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During 2015, the County adopted GASB Statement No. 68 for Accounting and Reporting for Pensions. With GASB 68, the
County must assume their proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability of the Texas County and District Retirement
System. Adoption of GASB 68 required a prior period adjustment to report the effect of GASB 68 retroactively. The
amount of the prior period adjustment is § (1,456,142) and the restated beginning net position is $45,751,840.
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EXHIBIT G-1
HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Actual Amounts Variance With
Budgeted Amounts (GAAP BASIS) Fmal‘ }?udgct

Positive or

Original Final (Negative)

REVENUES:
Taxes:

Property Taxes $ 8514311 § 8514311 § 6224981 § (2,289,330)
Licenses and Permits - - 1,861 1,861
Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants - - 12,952 12,952
Charges for Services 655,000 655,000 663,328 8,328
Investment Earnings 80,000 80,000 44,480 (35,520)
Rents and Royalties 344,075 594,000 238,824 {355,176)
Contributions & Donations from Private Sources 11,000 11,000 - (11,000)
Other Revenue 266,916 266,916 433,922 167,006

Total Revenues 9,871,302 10,121,227 7,620,348 (2,500,879)
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government 5,104,376 5,136,780 4,639,679 497,101
Public Safety 4,063,358 4,306,508 4,111,045 195,463
Culture and Recreation 45,260 37,071 35,441 1,630
Capital Outlay:
Capital Outlay 170,500 159,430 124,701 34,729
Total Expenditures 9,383,494 9,639,789 8,910,866 728,923
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 487,808 481,438 {1,290,518) {1,771,956)
Expenditures -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers In - - 4,000 4,000
Transfers Out (Use) - - (551,908) (551,908)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uécs) - - (547,908) (547,908)
Net Change 487,808 481,438 (1,838,426) (2,319,864)
Fund Balance - January 1 (Beginning) 15,092,170 15,092,170 15,092,170 -
Fund Balance - December 31 (Ending) $ 15579978 § 15573,608 § 13,253,744 § (2,319,864)
s 4 €y 8.
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT G-2
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - 1&S MULTI PURPOSE EVENTS CENTER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Actual Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts GAAP BASIS Positive or
Original Final (See Note) (Negative)
REVENUES:

Taxes:
Property Taxes $ 1,765,300 $ 1,765,300 $ 1,258,816 § (506,484)
[nvestment Eamings 3,000 3,000 3,579 579
Total Revenues 1,768,300 1,768,300 1,262,395 (505,905)

EXPENDITURES:

Cuyrent:

General Government 3,000 3,000 4,306 (1,306}
Debt Service:
Bond Principal 1,475,000 1,475,000 1,475,000 -
Bond Interest 290,300 290,300 250,300 -
Total Expenditures 1,768,300 1,768,300 1,769,606 (1,306)
Change in Fund Balance ‘—: - -E507,2l 1) (507,211)
Fund Balance - January | (Beginning) 1,304,211 1,304,211 1,341,651 37,440
Fund Balance - Decernber 31 (Ending) $ 1,304,211 § 1,304,211  § 834,440 § (469,771)
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
3 VOL. 64 paer 349
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31,2015
Indigent Road & Road &
Health Care Jury Fund Bridge #1 Bridge #2
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 76850 $§ 232352 § 162,772 § 440,347
, Taxes Receivable - 182,483 383,501 383,501
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) - (14,651) (30,791) (30,792)
Due from Other Funds - 134,281 374,726 374,725
Total Assets 5 76,850 $§ 534,465 $ 890,208 $ 1,167,781
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 8,367 § - - 19,096 §$ 6,982
Total Liabilities 8,367 - 19,096 6,982
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes - 167,832 352,710 352,710
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - 167,832 352,710 352,710
FUND BALANCES
Restricted Fund Balance:
Highways and Streets . - - 518,402 808,089
Courthouse Projects - 366,633 - -
Records Management/Preservation - T - -
" Committed Fund Balance:
Construction - - - .
Other Committed Fund Balance - - - -
wwwwww Unassigned Fund Balance 68,483 - - -
Total Fund Balances 68,483 366,633 518,402 808,089

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund Balances ¢ 76850 § 534,465 § 890,208 § 1,167,781

The potes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. ; €p 2
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EXHIBIT H-1 (Cont'd)

District County Records
Road & Road & Road & ' Clerk Clerk Management
Bridge #3 Bridge #4 Bridge #5 Law Library Library Preservation Preservation Office

$ 39,478 § 106,030 § 41,805 § 25,108 § 38,335 § 37,010 § 82,986 $ 12,313

383,501 383,501 - - 146,074 - . .
(30,792) (30,789) - . (11,728) - . .
374,726 374,725 - 190 107,439 1,630 - 212

§ 1,123913 § 833,467 § 41,805 § 25,298 § 280,120 § 38,640 § 82,986 § 12,525

$ 10,408 § 6,736 §$ 615 § - 8 - 8 - 8 -8 -
10,408 6,736 615 . . - . .
352,710 352,710 - . 134,346 - - -
352,710 352,710 - - 134,346 - - -
760,795 474,021 41,190 - . - . .

- - - 25,298 145,774 38,640 82,986 12,525

760,795 474,021 41,190 25,298 145,774 38,640 82,986 12,525

$ 1,123,913 § 833,467 3 41,805 $ 25298 § 280,120 § 38,640 § 82,986 § 12,525

vo.. 04 rwE 346
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2015
Courthouse Court Permanent Road Bond
Security Technology Improvements Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 22,023 § 52,796 $ 1,389,948 § 21,274
Taxes Receivable - - 763,913 -
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (credit) - - (61,335) -
Due from Other Funds 128 - 561,865 -
Total Assets $ 22,151 $ 52,796 $ 2,654,391 % 21,274
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable b -3 -3 -3 -
Total Liabilities - - - -
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes - - 702,578 -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - 702,578 -
FUND BALANCES
Restricted Fund Balance:
Highways and Streets - - - -
Courthouse Projects 22,151 52,796 - -
Records Management/Preservation - - - -
Committed Fund Balance:
Construction ’ - - 1,951,813 21,274
Other Committed Fund Balance - - - -
Unassigned Fund Balance - - - -
Total Fund Balances 22,151 52,796 1,951,813 T21,274

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund Balances 3 22,151 § 52,796 $ 2,654,391 § 21,274

vo 64 pwE 547

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT H-1 (Cont'd)

Mallet
Operating

Farm to
Market &

Fund - Lateral Road

Distict District County District

Attorney Attorney Attorney Attorney CA Pre-Trial
Forfeiture Proceeds Restitution Restitution Diversion

Total
Nonmajor
Spcciél
Revenue Funds

$ 379489 §

4,505

17,401 § 27,247 § 18,224 § 4390 §

- - -

89,552

$ 3,679,235
2,626,474
(210,878)
2,304,647

¥ 379,489 §

17,401 $ 27,247 § 18,224 § 4,390 §

89,552

$ 8,399,478

3 5,794 §

3 61,998

9,794

61,998

2,415,596

2,415,596

369,695

-

89,552

2,607,002
458,981
305,223

1,973,087
509,108
68,483

369,695

4,505

17,401 27,247 18,224 4,390

89,552

5,921,884

$§ 379,489 §

4,505

17,401 § 27,247 § 18,224 § 4,390 §

89,552

$ 8,399,478
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

‘Indigent Road & Road &
Health Care Jury Fund Bridge #1 Bridge #2
REVENUES:
Taxes: :

Property Taxes $ - § 174068 § 391,193 391,193
Licenses and Permits - - 130,525 130,524
Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants - 10,350 89,847 274,068
Charges for Services 250,000 2,472 - -
Fines - ‘ - 27,025 27,025
Forfeits - - - -
Investment Earnings 534 2,707 2,893 4,016
Rents and Royalties - - - -
Contributions & Donations from Private Sources - - - -
Other Revenue 1,762 5,245 72,665 72,690

Total Revenues 252,296 194,842 714,148 899,516
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government - 335,298 - -
Public Safety - - - -
Highways and Streets - - 733,865 823,579
"Health and Welfare 170,265 - - -
Culture and Recreation - - - -
Capital Outlay:
Capital Outlay - - 123,445 112,190
Total Expenditures 170,265 335,298 857,310 935,769
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 82,031 (140,456) (143,162) (36,253)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Sale of Real and Personal Property - - - 9,500
Transfers In - - - -
Transfers Out (Use) . - - (1,333) (1,333)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - (1,333) 8,167
Net Change in Fund Balance 82,031 (140,456) (144,495) (28,086)
Fund Balance - January 1 (Beginning) (13,548) 507,089 662,897 836,175
Fund Balance - December 31 (Ending) $ 68,483 § 366,633 § 518,402 808,089
3 £ AR 2 /_i (,.9
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT H-6
HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2015
Total
Nonmajor
Sheriff Inmate Enterprise
Commissary Trust Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 35882 § 7,220 § 43,102
Total Assets 35,882 7,220 43,102 -
NET POSITION
Unrestricted Net Position 35,882 7,220 43,102
$ 35882 % 7,220 $ 43,102

Total Net Position

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT H-7
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015

Total
Nonmajor
Sheriff Inmate Enterprise
Commissary Trust Funds
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services $ 29,095 § 114,185 § 143,280
’m Total Operating Revenues 29,095 114,185 143,280
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Purchased Property Services 3,426 - 3,426
' Other Operating Expenses - 40,251 40,251
Supplies 17,514 73,421 90,935
Total Operating Expenses 20,940 113,672 134,612
' Operating Income 8,155 513 8,668
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
' Investment Earnings 184 113 297
Total Non-operating Revenue (Expenses) 184 113 297
Change in Net Position 8,339 626 8,965
l Total Net Position - January 1 (Beginning) 27,543 6,594 34,137
l Total Net Position - December 31 (Ending) 3 35,882 § 7220 $ 43,102
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. ; . o
: oL 64 mee 355
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAIJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

EXHIBIT H-8

Total
Nonmajor
Sheriff Inmate Enterprise
Commissary Trust Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash Received from User Charges $ 29,095 § 114,185 § 143,280
Cash Payments for Suppliers (17,514) (73,421) (90,935)
Cash Payments for Other Operating Expenses (3,426) (40,251) (43,677)
Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities 8,155 513 8,668
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest and Dividends on Investments 184 113 297
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents < 8,339 626 8,965
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year: 27,543 6,594 34,137
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year: 5 35882 % 7,220 S 43,102
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
3 / . :4 3
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Cont.)
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2015

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash
Accounts Receivable
Due from Agency Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Intergovernmental Payable

Due to Other Funds
Due to Fiduciary Funds
Due to Others

HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS I

Sheriff's
Adult and Work Tax A/C |
Sheriff's Juvenile Release Tax
Bond Fund Probation Program Account
$ 71,910 8§ 168,081 § 1,876  § 3,398,419
- - - 115,210
$ 71,910 § 168,081 § 18700 § 3,513,629
$ 71,910 § 167,983  § - $ -
Claims and Judgments Payable - - - -
- - - 2,653,769
. - 1,870 82,573
- - - 582,865
- 98 - 194,422
$ 71,910 § 168,081 § 1,870 § 3,513,629

TOTAL LIABILITIES

L 64 mee 360

47



IS NN WS M Y BN SN = am

i

- Oy S AN A N N = m e

EXHIBIT H-9 (Cont.)

Road and
Bridge Tax A/C Sheriff's Dealer Tax A/C
Extra Fee Highway Forfeit Escrow Office
L.E.Q.S.E. Account Account Account Account Expense
$ 21,666 § 264,871 % 305,973 § 58974 § 107,358 % 42,253
. - - - 8,876 -
$ 21,666 % 264,871 8 305973 § 58974 § 116,234  § 42,253
3 21,666 8 - $ 25,094 3 - 5 - 3 42,253
- - 268,088 - - -
- 264,871 12,791 - 1,024 -
- - - - 115,210 -
. . - 58,974 - -
5 21,666 % 264,871 § 305973 8§ 58974 § 116,234 § 42,253

q
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=
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT H-9 (Cont.)
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Cont.)
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2015
Auditor's Ad
Sheriff's Auto Valorem
Fee Registration Tax
Account Fund Fund Totals
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,015 105,753  § 5917870 § 10,853,055
Restricted Cash - - - 130,474
Accounts Receivable - - - 8,876
Due from Agency Funds - - 582,865 698,075
TOTAL ASSETS 2,015 105,753 § 6,500,735 § 11,690,480
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - - b - § 594,559
Claims and Judgments Payable - - - 61,435
Intergovernmental Payable - - - 2,925,656
Due to Other Funds 2,015 105,753 6,500,735 7,026,787
Due to Fiduciary Funds - - - 698,075
Due to Others - - - 383,968
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,015 105,783 § 6,500,735 § 11,690,480
&y
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OTHER SCHEDULES
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF DELINQUENT TAXES RECEIVABLE
DECEMBER 31, 2015

ASSESSED/
APPRAISED
YEAR ENDED TAX RATES VALUE FOR
DECEMBER 31, LOCAL DEBT SERVICE TAX PURPOSES
2006 AND PRIOR $ VARIOUS ¥ VARIOUS $ VARIOUS
2007 $ 0.28950 $ 0.00000 § 2,234,039,102
2008 $ 0.28950 $ 0.00000 §  2,914,476,684
2009 $ 0.23950 3 0.00000 § 2,986,760,970
2010 $ 0.24840 § 0.05503 § 3,830,914,567
2011 3 0.28870 $ 0.04772 §  3,427,470,541
2012 $ 0.30680 $ 0.04970 § 3,758,901,283
2013 $ 0.27541 A 0.04126 $ 3,623,455,322
2014 $ 0.30640 $ 0.04406 ¥ 4,306,993,240
2015 $ 0.30442 $ 0.04392 § 4,007,382,865
TOTALS
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VoL.

G4 roe S04




EXHIBIT J-1
P
BEGINNING CURRENT ENDING
BALANCE YEAR'S COLLECTIONS ADJUST- BALANCE
I 1/01/2015 TOTAL LEVY LOCAL DEBT SERVICE MENTS 12/31/2015
3 55,189 § - $ 1,838 % 95 & 2,093 % 55,349

8,387 - 787 - ’ (932) 6,668

7,144 - 998 - (326) 5,820

I 12,681 - 2,628 - (254) 9,799

17,151 - 4,127 682 (315) 12,027
26,864 . 8,139 1,318 (732) 16,675
34,867 . 11,490 1,724 (926) 20,727
80,406 - 31,415 4,517 (8,248) 36,226
- 6,099,478 - 5,252,274 742,970 (14,829) 89,405
| - 13,874,732 3,555,810 504,054 23,729 9,838,597
| $ 6,342,167 $ 13,874,732 § 8,869,506 § 1,255,360 § (740) $ 10,091,293 ~

vo 64 pweE 365
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EXHIBIT J-2
HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
RECONCILIATION OF CURRENT TAX COLLECTIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
Taxes
Assessed
2015 Adjusted Tax Roll $ 13,874,732
Less: Current Tax Collections (4,059,864)
Plus: Current Year Adjsutments 23,729
Current Taxes Receivable $ 9,838,597
Percent of current taxes collected through December 31,2015 29.26%

vo 64 peE S006
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
RECONCILIATION OF DELINQUENT TAX COLLECTIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Delinquent Taxes Receivable - January 1, 2015

Plus: Taxes Transferred to Delinquent Roll - September 30, 2015
Current Taxes Receivable - January 1, 2015

Less: Tax Collections January through September, 2015

Plus: Net Adjustments and Supplements

2014 Taxes Transferred to Delinquent Roll - September 30, 2015

Available for Collection

Less:
Less:
Less:
Less:
Less:

Adjustments

Write-Offs per State Statutes

Prior Year Refund Collections

Tax Collections January through September, 2015
Tax Collections October through December, 2015

Delinquent Taxes Receivable - December 31, 2015

53

EXHIBIT J-3

6,099,478
(5,935,893)
740

VOL.

242,689

164,325

407,014

(20,987)
(1,507)
(1975)

(89,461)

(40,388)

252,696
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EXHIBIT J-4
HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL PLEDGED BY DEPOSITORY
DECEMBER 31,2015 .
Fair Market
Pledged Name and Location Value
Name of Depository Collateral of Custodian December 31,2014
AIM Bank FHLMC # 2B0639 ARM The Independent Bankers Bank 899,013
Matures 6/01/2042 Dallas, TX
AIM Bank FHLMC GOLD G18535 The Independent Bankers Bank 4,320,345
Matures 12/01/2029 Dallas, TX
AIM Bank FNMA # AK(706-a The Independent Bankers Bank 946,168
Matures 2/01/2027 Dallas, TX
AIM Bank FNMA # AK0706-b The [ndependent Bankers Bank ' 1,383,598
Matures 2/01/2027 Dallas, TX
AIM Bank FNMA # AL0519 The Independent Bankers Banlc 1,110,499
Matures 3/01/2026 Dallas, TX
AIM Bank FNMA # AL2188 ARM . The Independent Bankers Banlc 1,222,098
Matures 6/01/2042 Dallas, TX ‘
AIM Bank FNMA # MA1089 The Independent Bankers Bank 1,649,305
Matures 6/01/2032 Dallas, TX
AIM Bank FNMA # MA1153 The Independent Bankers Bank 1,889,183
Matures 8/01/2022 Dallas, TX
ATM Banlc FNMA # MA1181 The Independent Bankers Bank 2,417,313
. Matures 9/01/2022 Dallas, TX
AIM Bank FNMA # MA1218 The Independent Bankers Bank 2,003,571
Matures 10/01/2022 Dallas, TX
AIM Bank FNMA # MA1452 The Independent Bankers Bank 718,086
Matures 05/01/2023 Dallas, TX
AIM Bank FNMA #MA1832 The Independent Bankers Bank 3,956,035
Matures 05/01/2024 Dallas, TX
AIM Bank FNMA POOL AE0729 The Independent Bankers Bank 864,744
Matures 1/01/2026 Dallas, TX

$ 23,379,962

voL. 64 paeE 368
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HOCKILEY COUNTY, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015

Policy Policy Period Type
Company Number From To of Insurance
West Texas Rural Counties Assoe.  H-DPX1014212HCT 03/22/15 03/22/16  General Liability
Preferred Risk Pool Fund
Texas Association AL.1102013 0322 03/22/15 04/01/16  Liability, BIP.D,,
of Counties Uninsured, Underinsured
West Texas Rural Counties Assoc. H-DPK1014212HCT 03/22/15 03/22/16  Property Insurance
Preferred Risk Pool Fund
Texas Association of Counties PO 11002014 03 22 03/22/15 04/01/16  Public Officials and
Employee Liability
Texas Association of Counties CR 110002014 04 01 04/01/15 04/01/16  Crime Coverage
West Texas Rural Counties Assoc.  H-DPK1014212HCT 03/22/15 03/22/16 Law Enforcement
Preferred Risk Pool Fund Liability Policy
Texas Association of Counties APD 11002014 03 22 01/01/15 01/01/16  Iuvenile Prob/Co Judge
Chubb Inland Marine Insurance 0664-04-25WUC 03/22/15 04/01/16  Comprebensive Property
Damage/Per Accident
Texas Association of Counties WC 11002014 0101 03/23/15 03/22/16 Worker's Compensation
Western Surety Company 18242784 01/01/15 01/01/16  Errors and Omissions
Natjonal District Attorneys CEM 701 01/12/15 01/12/16  Professional Liability
TLIE Texas Lawyers Insurance 53054 4/1/2015 4/1/2016  Judge's Professional
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EXHIBIT J-5
Type Coverage
of Coverage Co-Insurance Amount Premium

Commercial General No Deductible 1,000,000 § 9,000
Personal and Advers. Injury

Fire Damage

Auto Fleet 300,000 $ 11,313

Per Endorsement
Fire, E. C,, M. M,, Van. $5,000 Deductible 54,321,033 $ 117,040
$10,000 Wind & Hail 3,590,000
Public Officials and Employees $10,000 Deductible 2,000,000 $ 15,865

Liability

Cyber, Counterfeit, Forgery,
Dishonesty, Computer Fraud
Comprehensive Law(Police)
Enforcement Liability

Physical Damage, Collision

Computer and Printers
Electronic Equipment

Employees
Notary Public Comprehensive
Lawyers

District Judge Liablility
Michael "Pat" Phelan

$1,000 Deductible

$5,000 Deductible

$500 Deductible

$1,000 Deductible

No Deductible

$5,000 Deductible

$1,000 Deductible

56

20,000 to 100,000 $ 2,576

1,000,000 § 21,134

Each Wrongful Act
Damages $ 1,346
442,973 $ 5,050

Unlimited § 89,642 -

20,000 § 422
100,000/300,000 $ 1,661
1,000,000 % 1,500

§ 276,549

VOL.
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS .
SURETY BOND SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
Effective Dates
Name Policy Number Beginning Ending l
Wilburn Burks 14381675 01/01/13 01/01/117
Everett McDaniel 1031273 09/29/11 09/29/15 l
Lance Scott 54939425 08/28/13 08/28/14
E. Jennifer Kinney 13748653 01/01/13 01/01/17
Bonnie Sue Coker LPO1136525 01/01/11 01/01/15 '
Brenda Nock 15865337 06/19/13 Continuous
Paula Moody 15865338 06/19/13 Continuous
Jalisa Salazar , 54939501 05/01/14 Continuous '
Curtis Thrash POB2104895 01/01/13 01/01/15
Larry R. Carter LPO1136526 01/01/11 01/01/15 l
J.L. Whitey Bamnett ' 93QS20269 01/01/13 01/01/17
Tommy Clevenger 15863951 01/Q1/11 01/01/14
Gale Rumbaugh 15863954 01/01/13 Continuous l
Amy Cantwell 15863953 | - 01/01/13 Continuous
Janie Salazar 15863956 01/01/13 | Continuous
Gaynelle Box 15865332 01/01/13 Continuous '
Mary Frescaz 54939250 - 09/09/13 Continuous
Irene Gumula 15863952 01/01/11 01/01/15 '
Teresa Patterson 54939159 12/16/13 Continuous
Denise Bohannon 14381676 01/0v/11 01/01/15
Stacy Schulle 15865339 06/29/13 Continuous l
Veronica Quintanilla 54939151 - 06/29/13 Continuous
Delia Montez 54939467 07/0113 07/01/14
Anna Hord 54939424 01/10/13 01/14/14 l
Rita Kay Caroland 54939150 06/29/13 Continuous
Gary Moran 54939157 08/13/13 08/13/14 I
Clyde Jeffrey Foster 54939213 01/06/13 01/06/14
Ferris E. Shaheen 15262617 02/25/09 ©02/25/13
Tracy Rogers 61766428 07/22/13 07/22/17 '
Cody Salazar 54939466 07/05/13. 07/02/14
Don Henderson 61777820 08/13/13 Continuous
Margaret Jeffcoat 61746089 07/11/13 07/05/17 I
Brenda Nock 54939500 01/01/14 01/01/18
Jeff Pharis 61790536 08/20/13 08/20/17 l
David Lee Olivo 61871364 11/13/13 Continuous
. s ey~ '
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EXHIBIT J-6
Bond
Office Amount Bonding Company
Constable - Precinct #1 1,000.00 Western Surety Company
Constable - Precinct #2 - ‘ 1,000.00 Trinity Universal Insurance Co.
Constable - Precinct #5 1,000.00 Western Surety Company
Constable - Precinct #4 1,000.00 Western Surety Company
Justice of the Peace - Precinct #1 5,000.00 Old Republic Surety Co.
Justice of the Peace - Precinct #5 5,000.00 Western Surety Company
Justice of the Peace Clerk 5,600.00 Western Surety Company
Justice of the Peace Clerk 2,500.00 Western Surety Company
County Commissioner - Precinct #1 3,000.00 Old Republic Surety Co.
County Commissioner - Precinct #2 3,000.00 Old Republic Surety Co,
County Commissioner - Precinct #3 3,000.00 State Farm Fire & Casualty Co.
County Commissioner - Precinct #4 3,000.00 . Western Surety Company
Deputy Clerk 40,000.00 Western Surety Company
Deputy Clerk - 40,000.00 Western Surety Company
Deputy Clerk 40,000.00 Western Surety Company
Deputy Clerk 40,000.00 Western Surety Company
Deputy Clerk 40,000.00 Western Surety Company
Hockley County Clerk 40,000.00 Western Surety Company
Chief Deputy Treasurer 10,000.00 - Western Surety Company
Hockley County Treasurer 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
County Attorney Clerk 5,000.00 Western Surety Company
County Attorney Clerk 5,000.00 Western Surety Company
DA/CA 5,000.00 Western Surety Company
County Attorney 2,500.00 Western Surety Company
Dist. Attorney Clerk 5,000.00 Western Surety Company
Narcotics Investigator 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
Special Investigator 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
Reserve Deputy 2,000.00 Western Surety Company
Reserve Deputy 2,000.00 Western Surety Company
Reserve Deputy 2,000.00 Western Surety Company
Reserve Deputy 2,000.00 Western Surety Company
Reserve Deputy 2,000.00 Western Surety Company
County Judge 5,000.00 Western Surety Company
Reserve Deputy 2,000.00 Western Surety Company
Reserve Deputy 2,000.00 Western Surety Company
vo.. 64 eoe 372
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
SURETY BOND SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 131, 2015

Effective Dates

Name Policy Number " Beginning Ending
David Beseda 15100738 02/08/08 02/08/12
Chrisina Rodriguez 62053906 05/06/14 Continuous
Chery! Smart 71165526 05/07/13 05/07/14
Tammy Barron 71306678 05/06/14 Continuous
Jellica Meza Morales 62013005 03/07/14 Continuous
Yvonne Lanelle Gipson 70468387 02/20/13 02/20/14
Debra C Bramlett 61379351 05/29/12 05/29/16
Linda Sehon 14383630 11/29/13 11/29/14
Lora Dockery 68501272 06/06/13 Continuous
Lisa G Richardson 61241858 01/01/12 Continuous
Linda Barnette 15865336 04/01/13 04/01/17
Larry D. Sprowls 13739188 01/01/11 01/01/14
Dennis Price 14381670 01/01/11 01/01/15
Marilyn Kay Daniel ) 54939154 06/29/13 Continuous
Allyson Sherrill 54935422 08/10/13 08/10/14
Steffani Cantwell 62054156 06/03/14 Continuous
Larae Berry 54939460 12/17/13 12/17/14
R. C. Cheek 54939427 01/01/13 01/01/17

2
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EXHIBIT J-6
Bond
Office Amount Bonding Company
Reserve Deputy 2,000.00 Western Surety Company
Tax Clerk 5,000.00 Western Surety Company
Bookkeeper 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
Deputy Tax Clerk 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
Deputy Tax Clerk 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
Deputy Tax Assessor-Collector 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
Tax Collector-Assessor 100,000.00 Western Surety Company
Deputy Tax Collector 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
Deputy Tax Collector 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
Deputy Tax Collector 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
Hockley County Auditor 5,000.00 Western Surety Company
County Judge 3,000.00 Western Surety Company
Hockley County District Clerk 25,000.00 Western Surety Company
Librarian 5,000.00 Western Surety Company
Director Mallet Event Center 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
Executive Assistant 5,000.00 Western Surety Company
Mallet Livestock Manager 2,500.00 Western Surety Company
Sheriff 10,000.00 Western Surety Company
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HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

EXHIBIT J-7

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Total Pension Liability
Service cost
Interest (on the total pension liability)
Changes of benefit terms
Difference between expected and actual experience
Change of assumputions
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Net Change in Total Pension Liability
Total Pension Liability - Beginning
Total Pension Liability - Ending (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contributions - employer
Contributions - employee
Net investment income
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Administrative expense
Other
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b)

Net Pension Liability - Ending (a) - (b)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of Total Pension Liability

Covered Employee Payroll

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of Covered Employee Payroll
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2014

654,382
1,884,145

(31,684)

(1,307,737)

1,199,110
23,581,416

24,780,526

914,506
344,180
1,459,207
(1,307,737)
(16,384)
48,359

1,441,631
21,210,768

22,652,399

2,128,127

PAGE

91.41%
4,916,857

43.28%
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Actuarially determined contribution

Contributions in relation to actuarially determined contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered employee payroll

HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll

62

EXHIBIT J-8
2015 2014

$ 659,083 § 914,506
(659,083) (914,506)

$ -3 -

$ 5,062,087 § 4,916,857
13.02% 18.60%
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EXHIBIT J-9
HOCKLEY COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
Valuation Date: Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of

December 31 and become effective in January 13 months later.

Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates:
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal
Amortization Method Level percentage of payroll, closed
Remaining Amortization Period 12.6
Asset Valuation Method 5-yr smoothed value; Fund value
Inflation 3.0%
Salary Increases 4.9%
Investment Rate of Return 8.1%
Retirement Age Members can retire at ages 60 and above with 8 or more years of service or

with 30 years regardless of age, or when the sum of their age and years of
service equals 80 or more. A member is vested after 8 years but must leave
his accumulated contributions in the plan to receive any employer-financed

benefit.

Mortality The RP2000 Active Employee Mortality Table for males with a two-year
set-forward and a four-year setback for females with the projection scale
AA.

Other Information: There were no benefit changes during the year.
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE SECTION
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MYATT, BLUME, axo OSBURN v, Lip.

Sham L. Myatt CPA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS MEMBERS
Phelps Blume CPA 812 9™ STREET TEXAS SOCIETY AND AMERICAN INSTITUTE
Sarah J. Osburn CPA LEVELLAND, TX 79336 OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Buford A. Duff CPA 806-894-7324

. FAX: 806-894-8693

P-

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

To the Hockley County Commissioners Court
Hockley County, Texas

802 Houston St.

Levelland, Texas 79336

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the

standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of Hockley County, Texas (County), as of and for the year ended December 31,
2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Hockley County, Texas' basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 5, 2016.

Internal Control over Finauncial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Hockley County, Texas’ internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Hockley County, Texas’ internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Hockley County, Texas' internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstaternents on a timely basis.
A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected,
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

In connection with our engagement to audit the financial statements of Hockley County, Texas, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control or on compliance. This report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the County’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

This report is intended for the information and use of the Commissioners Court, management, others within the County,
federal and state awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

/ /%WM‘ @/é““’”/ (74 24

MYATT, BLUME & OSBURN, LTD., L.L.P.
Certified Public Accountants
Levelland, TX 79336

October 5,2016
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Motion by Commissioner Clevenger, seconded by Commissioner Thrash,
4 Votes Yes, 0 Votes No, that Commissioners Court approve the Tax Deed in the
amount of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) to Raymond and Amy Daggett for 710 E.
Spencer Street (3 vacant lots on the Southside of Bradley Street) Anton, Texas, as
* per Tax Deed recorded below.
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“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

" TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HOCKLEY §

WHEREAS, by an Order of Sale issued out of the 286th Judicial District Court of Hockley
County, Texas; in Cause No. TX16062844 styled CITY OF ANTON, vs. OWNERS OF
VARIOUS PROPERTIES WITHIN THE CITY OF ANTON, TX, and delivered to the Sheriff
directing him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount
of all delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a tax warrant rendered
in said cause on the 10th day of June, 2016, in favor of the Plaintiffs. .

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Order of Sale, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 10th day of June, 2016 and since that time had of, in and to, the hereinafter
described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell such real
property at.public auction:

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said

real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas _
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND
00/100 (3500.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received by Raymond and Amy
Daggett, 1010 West Ave., Lot B, Levelland, TX 79336, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by
the Defendants in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, all
the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing entities through foreclosure the certain
tract of land described as follows:

Lots Thirty-seven (37), Thirty-eight (38) and Thirty-nine (39) in Block Two (2) of the Ed
M. Hart Addition to the City of Anton, Hockley County, Texas, (R11504)

Pagel
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC ,
Tax Deed: Raymond and Amy Daggett, 1010 West Ave,, Lot B, Levelland, TX 79336 (R11504)

o 64 paoe 352




TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser, Raymond
and Amy Daggett, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad
valorem taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant in the above referred tax
suit to all taxing units which were a party of said suit and as fully and absolutely as the entities
named below can convey the above described real property by virtue of said warrant and Order
of Sale and said Section 34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed , .

an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.
EXECUTED this __day of ,2016.
‘« CITY OF ANTON |
By:
Mayor
ATTEST:
City Secretary
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , , by

Mayor, on behalf of CITY OF ANTON in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Raymond and Amy Daggett, 1010 West Ave,, Lot B, Levelland, TX 79336 (R11504)
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HOCKLEY COUNTY

By: .4
County Judge \\\:;\‘t\?.s\ONER% ;C:/),,,

\\ . 0 ”,
NS ez
ATTEST: 597 A
| : 2% -
EEA i F
AR ST
JJ\MW/WG/ AN S
County Clerk 7 R s O
ounty Cler 11y, COUNTH (8

l“@'““\\‘
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the “3 ) day of m'u ,93“(,’ by
County Judge, on behalf of HOCKLEY COUNTY in its capacity therein stated.

O@w@w O

Notary Public, State of Texas

" LY

GHRISTINANOCHOA ' |
My Commission Explres  °}
May 5, 2018

T s a

Page 3
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Raymond and Amy Daggett, 1010 West Ave., Lot B, Levelland, TX 79336 (R11504)
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ANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , , by
Board President, on behalf of ANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT in its capacity therein
stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

—~—r—. . ~~ ~r e e A et g ) ol Sl ot e ot A S B A S P Pt

Page 4
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Raymond and Amy Daggett, 1010 West Ave,, Lot B, Levelland, TX 79336 (R11504)
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SOUTH PLAINS JR. COLLEGE

By:

Chairman of Board of Regents

ATTEST:

Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , , by
Chairman of Board of Regents, on behalf of SOUTH PLAINS JR. COLLEGE in its capacity therein
stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

P ot e et o e S e B e b N o Ao e A e B e Nl e e b N b e N el Nl o e TG NN A oI NN b b I EBE N S I )

Page5
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Raymond and Amy Daggett, 1010 West Ave,, Lot B, Levelland, TX 79336 (R11504)
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HIGH PLAINS UNDERGROUND WATER

CONSERVATION DISTRICT
By:
Board President
ATTEST:
Board Secretary
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , by

Board President, on behalf of HIGH PLAINS UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION
DISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Raymond and Amy Daggett, 1010 West Ave,, Lot B, Levelland, TX 79336 (R11504)
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Managément Info:
Status:

- Best Process:
Progress:

Property Info:

City:
Cad Property id:
Site Description:

Owner Info:

Legal Description:
' Homestead:
Litigation Info:

Case Number:
Judgement Date:
Sheriff's Deed Date:
Court:

Style Plaintiff:

Style Defendant:
Sheriff's Deed Volume:
Tax Due;

Definquent:

Trust

Sign Best Process Type:
last deed into T.L. King in 1952 and 1965

Anton
11504 CAD Value: 680.00
710 E. Spencer St., (3 vacant lots on the Southside of Bradley Street) Anton, TX 79313

Hockley County in Trust
Previous Owners:

King Earlian Rivers

312 Tennison Rd

Mt Pleasant, TX 75455-9305;

T.L. King
Address Unknown;

TAX YEARS: 2001-2015

Lots Thirty-seven (37), Thirty-eight (38) and Thirty-nine (39) in Block Two (2) of the Ed M. Hart
Addition to the City of Anton, Hackley County, Texas

No Site Structure: No Non Affixed Material:
TX16062844

06/10/2016 Sale Date: 07/05/2016

07/14/2016 ' Redemption Date: 01/20/2017

286

CITY OF ANTON

OWNERS OF VARIOUS PROPERTIES WITHIN THE CITY OF ANTON, TX
Volume 1046 Page 617

No

Yes Litigation: No

No

Qo
o0
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Motion by Commissioner Thrash, seconded by Commissioner Clevenger,
4 Votes Yes, 0 Votes No, that Commissioners Court approve the Department of
Transportation Grant for Routine Airport Maintenance Program, as per Grant
recorded below. ’

PcE 389
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TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
GRANT FOR ROUTINE AIRPORT MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

(State Assisted Airport Routine Maintenance)
TxDOT Project ID: M1705LVLN

Part I - Identification of the Project
TO: The City of Levelland and Hockley County , Texas
FROM: The State of Texas, acting through the Texas Department of Transportation

This Grant is mﬁde between the Texas Department of Transportation, (hereinafter
referred to as the "State"), on behalf of the State of Texas, and the City of Levelland and Hockley
County , Texas, (hereinafter referred to as the "Sponsor").

This Grant Agreement is entered into between the State and Sponsor shown above, under
the authority granted and in compliance with the provisions of the Transportation Code Chapter 21.

The project is for airport maintenance at the Levelland Municipal Airport.
Part IT - Offer of Financial Assistance

1. For the purposes of this Grant, the annual routine maintenance project cost, Amount A, is
estimated as found on Attachment A, Scope of Services, attached hereto and made a part
of this grant agreement.

State financial assistance granted will be used solely and exclusively for airport
maintenance and other incidental items as approved by the State. Actual work to be
performed under this agreement is found on Attachment A, Scope of Services. State
financial assistance, Amount B, will be for fifty percent (50%) of the eligible project
costs for this project or $50,000.00, whichever is less, per fiscal year and subject to
availability of state appropriations.

Scope of Services, Attachment A, of this Grant, may be amended, subject to availability
of state funds, to include additional approved airport maintenance work. Scope
amendments require submittal of an Amended Scope of Services, Attachment A.

Services will not be accomplished by the State until receipt of Sponsor's share of project
costs.
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Only work items as described in Attachment A, Scope of Services of this Grant are
reimbursable under this grant.

Work shall be accomplished by August 31, 2017, unless otherwise approved by the State.

The State shall determine fair and eligible project costs for work scope. Sponsor's share
of estimated project costs, Amount C, shall be as found on Attachment A and any
amendments.

It is mutually understood and agreed that if, during the term of this agreement, the State
determines that there is an overrun in the estimated annual routine maintenance costs, the
State may increase the grant to cover the amount of the overrun within the above stated
percentages and subject to the maximum amount of state funding,. '

The State will not authorize expenditures in excess of the dollar amounts identified in this
Agreement and any amendments, without the consent of the Sponsor. 3

Sponsor, by accepting this Grant certifies and, upon request, shall furnish proof to the
State that it has sufficient funds to meet its share of the costs. The Sponsor grants to the

* State the right to audit any books and records of the Sponsor to verify expended funds.

Upon execution of this Agreement and written demand by the State, the Sponsor's
financial obligation (Amount C) shall be due in cash and payable in full to the State.
State may request the Sponsor's financial obligation in partial payments. Should the
Sponsor fail to pay their obligation, either in whole or in part, within 30 days of written
demand, the State may exercise its tights under Paragraph V-3. Likewise, should the
State be unwilling or unable to pay its obligation in a timely manner, the failure to pay
shall be considered a breach and the Sponsor may exercise any rights and remedies it has
at law or equity.

The State shall reimburse or credit the Sponsor, at the financial closure of the project, any
excess funds provided by the Sponsor which exceed Sponsor's share (Amount C).

The Sponsor specifically agrees that it shall pay any project costs which. exceed the
amount of financial participation agreed to by the State. It is further agreed that the
Sponsor will reimburse the State for any payment or payments made by the State which
are in excess of the percentage of financial assistance (Amount B) as stated in Paragraph
I-1.

Scope of Services may be accomplished by State contracts or through local contracts of
the Sponsor as determined appropriate by the State. All locally contracted work must be
approved by the State for scope and reasonable cost. Reimbursement requests for locally
contracted work shall be submitted on forms provided by the State and shall include
copies of the invoices for materials or services. Payment shall be made for no more than
50% of allowable charges.
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The State will not participate in funding for force account work conducted by the
Sponsor.

This Grant shall terminate upon completion of the scope of services.

Part I1I - Sponsor Responsibilities

1. In accepting this Grant, if applicable, the Sponsor guarantees that:

a.

it will, in the operation of the facility, comply with all applicable state and federal
laws, rules, regulations, procedures, covenants and assurances required by the
State in connection with this Grant; and

the Airport or navigational facility which is the subject of this Grant shall be
controlled by the Sponsor for a period of at least 20 years; and

consistent with safety and security requirements, it shall make the airport or air
navigational facility available to all types, kinds and classes of aeronautical use
without discrimination between such types, kinds and classes and shall provide
adequate public access during the period of this Grant; and

it shall not grant or permit anyone to exercise an exclusive right for the conduct of
aeronautical activity on or about an airport landing area. Aeronautical activities
include, but are not limited to scheduled airline flights, charter flights, flight
instruction, aircraft sales, rental and repair, sale of aviation petroleum products
and aerial applications. The landing area consists of runways or landing strips,
taxiways, parking aprons, roads, airport lighting and navigational aids; and

it shall not enter into any agreement nor permit any aircraft to gain direct ground
access to the sponsor's airport from private property adjacent to or in the
immediate area of the airport. Further, Sponsor shall not allow aircraft direct
ground access to private property. Sponsor shall be subject to this prohibition,
commonly known as a "through-the-fence operation," unless an exception is
granted in writing by the State due to extreme circumstances; and

it shall not permit non-aeronautical use of airport facilities without prior approval
of the State; and '

the Sponsor shall submit to the State annual statements of airport revenues and
expenses when requested; and

all fees collected for the use of the airport shall be reasonable and
nondiscriminatory. The proceeds from such fees shall be used solely for the

development, operation and maintenance of the airport or navigational facility;
and

voL. 64 pae 3952
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i an Airport Fund shall be established by resolution, order or ordinance in the
treasury of the Sponsor, or evidence of the prior creation of an existing airport
fund or a properly executed copy of the resolution, order, or ordinance creating
such a fund, shall be submitted to the State. The fund may be an account as part of
another fund, but must be accounted for in such a manner that all revenues,
expenses, retained earnings, and balances in the account are discernible from -
other types of moneys identified in the fund as a whole. All fees, charges, rents,
and money from any source derived from airport operations must be deposited in .
the Airport Fund and shall not be diverted to the general revenue fund or any
other revenue fund of the Sponsor. All expenditures from the Airport Fund shall
be solely for airport purposes. Sponsor shall be ineligible for a subsequent grant
or loan by the State unless, prior to such subsequent approval of a grant or loan,
Sponsor has complied with the requirements of this subparagraph; and

J- the Sponsor shall operate runway lighting at least at low intensity from sunset to
sunrise; and

k. insofar as it is reasonable and within its power, Sponsor shall adopt and enforce
zoning regulations to restrict the height of structures and use of land adjacent to or
in the immediate vicinity of the airport to heights and activities compatible with
normal airport operations as provided in Tex. Loc. Govt. Code Ann. Sections
241.001 et seq. (Vernon and Vernon Supp.). Sponsor shall also acquire and retain
aviation easements or other property interests in or rights to use of land or
airspace, unless sponsor can show that acquisition and retention of such interest
will be impractical or will result in undue hardship to Sponsor. Sponsor shall be
ineligible for a subsequent grant or loan by the State unless Sponsor has, prior to
subsequent approval of a grant or loan, adopted and passed an airport hazard
zoning-ordinance or order approved by the State.

2. The Sponsor, to the extent of its legal authority to do so, shall save harmless the State, the
State's agents, employees or contractors from all claims and liability due to activities of
the Sponsor, the Sponsor's agents or employees performed under this agreement. The
Sponsor, to the extent of its legal authority to do so, shall also save harmless the State, the
State's agents, employees or contractors from any and all expenses, including attorney
fees which might be incurred by the State in litigation or otherwise resisting claim or
liabilities which might be imposed on the State as the result of those activities by the
Sponsor, the Sponsor's agents or employees.

3. The Sponsor's acceptance of this Offer and ratification and adoption of this Grant shall be
evidenced by execution of this Grant by the Sponsor. The Grant shall comprise a
contract, constituting the obligations and rights of the State of Texas and the Sponsor
with respect to the accomplishment of the project and the operation and maintenance of
the airport.
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If it becomes unreasonable or impractical to complete the project, the State may void this
agreement and release the Sponsor from any further obligation of project costs.

4. Upon entering into this Grant, Sponsor agrees to name an individual, as the Sponsor's
Authorized Representative, who shall be the State's contact with regard to this project.
The Representative shall receive all correspondence and documents associated with this
grant and shall make or shall acquire approvals and disapprovals for this grant as required
on behalf of the Sponsor, and coordinate schedule for work items as required.

5. By the acceptance of grant funds for the maintenance of eligible airport buildings, the
Sponsor certifies that the buildings are owned by the Sponsor. The buildings may be
leased but if the lease agreement specifies that the lessee is responsible for the upkeep
and repairs of the building no state funds shall be used for that purpose.

6. Sponsor shall request reimbursement of eligible project costs on forms provided by the
State. All reimbursement requests are required to include a copy of the invoices for the
materials or services. The reimbursement request will be submitted no more than once a
month.

7. The Sponsor's acceptance of this Agreement shall comprise a Grant Agreement, as
provided by the Transportation Code, Chapter 21, constituting the contractual obligations
and rights of the State of Texas and the Sponsor with respect to the accomplishment of
the airport maintenance and compliance with the assurances and conditions as provided.
Such Grant Agreement shall become effective upon the State's written Notice to Proceed
issued following execution of this agreement.

PART IV - Nomination of the Agent

L. The Sponsor designates the State as the party to receive and disburse all funds used, or to
be used, in payment of the costs of the project, or in reimbursement to either of the
parties for costs incurred.

2. The State shall, for all purposes in connection with the project identified above, be the
Agent of the Sponsor. The Sponsor grants the State a power of attorney to act as its agent
to perform the following services:

a. accept, receive, and deposit with the State any and all project funds granted,
allowed, and paid or made availabie by the Sponsor, the State of Texas, or any
other entity;

b. enter into contracts as necessary for execution of scope of services;

c. if State enters into a contract as Agent: exercise supervision and direction of the

project work as the State reasonably finds appropriate. Where there is an
irreconcilable conflict or difference of opinion, judgment, order or direction

September 1, 2016 Page 5 of 13
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between the State and the Sponsor or any service provider, the State shall issue a
written order which shall prevail and be controlling;

d. receive, review, approve and pay invoices and payment requests for services and
materials supplied in accordance with the State approved contracts;

e. obtain an audit as may be required by state regulations; the State Auditor may
conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from TxDOT
directly under this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract.
Acceptance of funds directly under this contract or indirectly through a
subcontract under this contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the State
Auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit
or investigation in connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an
audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with access to any
information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit.

f. reimburse sponsor for approved contract maintenance costs no more than once a
month.
PART V - Recitals

1. This Grant is executed for the sole benefit of the contracting parties and is not intended or
executed for the direct or incidental benefit of any third party.

2. It is the intent of this grant to not supplant local funds normally utilized for airport

maintenance, and that any state financial assistance offered under this grant be in addition
to those local funds normally dedicated for airport maintenance.

3. This Grant is subject to the applicable provisions of the Transportation Code, Chapters 21
and 22, and the Airport Zoning Act, Tex. Loc. Govt. Code Ann. Sections 241.001 et seq.
(Vernon and Vernon Supp.). Failure to comply with the terms of this Grant or with the
rules and statutes shall be considered a breach of this contract and will allow the State to
pursue the remedies for breach as stated below.

a. Of primary importance to the State is compliance with the terms and conditions of
this Grant. If, however, after all reasonable attempts to require compliance have
failed, the State finds that the Sponsor is unwilling and/or unable to comply with
any of the terms of this Grant, the State, may pursue any of the following
remedies: (1) require a refund of any financial assistance money expended
pursuant to this Grant, (2) deny Sponsor's future requests for aid, (3) request the
Attorney General to bring suit seeking reimbursement of any financial assistance
money expended on the, project pursuant to this Grant, provided however, these
remedies shall not limit the State's authority to enforce its rules, regulations or
orders as otherwise provided by law, (4) declare this Grant null and void, or (5)
any other remedy available at law or in equity.
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b. Venue for resolution by a court of competent jurisdiction of any dispute arising
under the terms of this Grant, or for enforcement of any of the provisions of this
Grant, is specifically set by Grant of the parties in Travis County, Texas.

4, The State reserves the right to amend or withdraw this Grant at any time prior to
acceptance by the Sponsor. The acceptance period cannot be greater than 30 days after
issuance unless extended by the State.

5. This Grant constitutes the full and total understanding of the parties concerning their
rights and responsibilities in regard to this project and shall not be modified, amended,
rescinded or revoked unless such modification, amendment, rescission or revocation is
agreed to by both parties in writing and executed by both parties.

6. All commitments by the Sponsor and the State are subject to constitutional and statutory
limitations and restrictions binding upon the Sponsor and the State (including Sections 5
and 7 of Article 11 of the Texas Constitution, if applicable) and to the availability of
funds which lawfully may be applied.
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Part VI - Acceptances
Sponsor

The City of Levelland, Texas, does ratify and adopt all statements, representations,
warranties, covenants, agreements, and all terms and conditions of this Grant,

Executed this 24 day of October , 20 16 .

The City of Levelland, Texas

i Sponsor
Qﬁﬂt 4. (Dudlo N andnsT) 7DVV\W
Witness Signature Sponsor Signature
City Secretary Mayor
Witness Title Sponsor Title
Certificate of Attorney

I, Matthew Wade , acting as attorney for the City of Levelland, Texas, do
certify that I have fully examined the Grant and the proceedings taken by the Sponsor relating to
the acceptance of the Grant, and find that the manner of acceptance and execution of the Grant
by the Sponsor, is in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.

Dated at Levelland , Texas, this —_ 24 day OCtOber ,20 16 .
A HL Wl MM
Wltness Signature ttomey s Signature
City Secretary

Witness Title

N
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Part VI - Acceptances
Sponsor

Hockley County , Texas, does ratify and adopt all statements, representations, warranties,
covenants, agreements, and all terms and conditions of this Grant.

Executed this _ 5/ st day of J&/L/Z/M ,20 /s

Hockley County , Texas

OB (s o

Witness Signature Sponsor Signature

] .
4:1/77‘1/ lerk County Judae.
Witness itle Sponsor Title ~

Certificate of Attorney

I, A’WWWRON( , acting as attorney for Hockley County, Texas, do
certify that ] have fully examined the Grant and the proceedings taken by the Sponsor relating to
. the acceptance of the Grant, and find that the manner of acceptance and execution of the Grant
by the Sponsor, is in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.

Dated at_Lextllond , Texas, this_3| __ day of __Q AORH ,201( .

Dorme PG otk

Witness Si\gnature "\ Attorney's Signature

/Zm £y K/Z rk

Witrfess Title
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Acceptance of the State
Executed by and approved for the Texas Transportation Commission for the purpose and effect

of activating and/or carrying out the orders, established policies or work programs and grants
heretofore approved and authorized by the Texas Transportation Commission.

STATE OF TEXAS
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By:

Date:

s g NS AR |
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Attachment A
Scope of Services
TxDOT Project ID: M170SLVLN

Eiigible Seope Kem: | MipnelCue| S | Somer
GENERAL MAINTENANCE $24,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
Special Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

| TOTAL , $24,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
Accepted by: The City of Levelland, Texas - Accepted bhy: Hockley County, Texas
gmxl/wj\pwxw N % /. ﬁ Zégcgg 7
Signature Signatur:
Title: MaYOr Tie: COUNtY Judge
Date: 10/24/2016 Date: __/2 /-2l

Notes: (explanations of any specifications or variances as needed for above scope items)

GENERAL MAINTENANCE: As needed, Sponsor may contract for services/purchase
materials for routine maintenance/improvement of airport pavements, signage, drainage, AWOS
systems, approach aids, lighting systems, utility infrastructure, fencing, herbicide/application,
sponsor owned and operated fuel systems, hangars, terminal buildings and security systems:
professional services for environmental compliance, approved project design. Special projects to
be determined and added by amendment.

Only work items as described in Attachment A, Scope of Services of this Grant are
reimbursable under this grant.
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CERTIFICATION OF AIRPORT FUND
TxDOT Project ID: MI1705LVLN

The City of Levelland and Hockley County do certify that an Airport Fund has been established
for the Sponsor, and that all fees, charges, rents, and money from any source derived from airport
operations will be deposited for the benefit of the Airport Fund and will not be diverted for other
general revenue fund expenditures or any other special fund of the Sponsor and that all
expenditures from the Fund will be solely for airport purposes. The fund may be an account as
part of another fund, but must be accounted for in such a manner that all revenues, expenses,
retained earnings, and balances in the account are discernible from other types of moneys
identified in the fund as a whole. :

Accepted by: The City of Levelland, Texas Accepted by: Hockley County, Texas
(Sponsor) (Sponsor)
By: /Sﬂ N@\ND | pl/vx Y By:_s M ﬁ %ﬁé&
/
Title:_Mayor Title: COUNtY Judge
Date: 10/24/2016 Date__/) <7/~ 0y

Certification of State Single Audit Requirements

we, Barbra Pinner _and Sharla Baldridge do certify that the
(Designated Representative) (Designated Representative)
City of Levelland and Hockley County will comply with all requirements of the State of Texas
Single Audit Act if the City of Levelland and Hockley County spends or receives more than the
threshold amount in any grant funding sources during the most recently audited fiscal year. And '
in following those requirements, the City of Levelland and Hockley County will submit the
report to the audit division of the Texas Department of Transportation. If your entity did not
meet the threshold in grant receivables or expenditures, please submit a letter indicating that your
entity is not required to have a State Single Audit performed for the most recently audited fiscal
year.

/21(1\.@\%3 w@w\vw\/ ' ‘/ '

Signature Signature
Mayor County Judge
Title Title
10/24/2016 /-2
Date Date

oL 64 pacr 404
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DESIGNATION OF SPONSOR'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

TxDOT Project ID: M1705LVLN

The City of Levelland and Hockley County designate

Erik Rejino, Assistant City Manager
(Name, Title)

as the Sponsor’s authorized representative, who shall receive all correspondence and documents
associated with this grant and who shall make or shall acquire approvals and disapprovals for
this grant as required on behalf of the Sponsor.

Accepted by: __Hockley County, Texas

Accepted by: The City of Levelland, Texas

(Sponsor)

o Sadhiklliy.

Title: County Judge

(Sponsor)
Title: Mayor
Date: 10/24/16

Date: /ﬂ :9’/‘)@/ 47

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE
Mailing Address: PO Box 1010

1709 Avenue H

Levelland, TX 79336

Overnight Mailing Address:

1709 Avenue H

Levelland, TX 79336

Telephone/Fax Number:

806-894-0113

FAX: 806-894-0119

Email address:

erejino@levellandtexas.org

September 1, 2016
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TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
GRANT FOR ROUTINE AIRPORT MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

(State Assisted Airport Routine Maintenance)
TxDOT Project ID: M1705LVLN

Part I - Identification of the Project
TO: The City of Levelland and Hockley County , Texas
FROM: The State of Texas, acting through the Texas Department of Transportation

This Grant is made between the Texas Department of Transportation, (hereinafter
referred to as the "State"), on behalf of the State of Texas, and the City of Levelland and Hockley
County , Texas, (hereinafter referred to as the "Sponsor").

This Grant Agreement is entered into between the State and Sponsor shown above, under
the authority granted and in compliance with the provisions of the Transportation Code Chapter 21.

The project is for airport maintenance at the Levelland Municipal Airport.
Part II - Offer of Financial Assistance

1. For the purposes of this Grant, the annual routine maintenance project cost, Amount A, is
estimated as found on Attachment A, Scope of Services, attached hereto and made a part
of this grant agreement.

State financial assistance granted will be used solely and exclusively for airport
maintenance and other incidental items as approved by the State. Actual work to be
performed under this agreement is found on Attachment A, Scope of Services. State
financial assistance, Amount B, will be for fifty percent (50%) of the eligible project
costs for this project or $50,000.00, whichever is less, per fiscal year and subject to
availability of state appropriations.

Scope of Services, Attachment A, of this Grant, may be amended, subject to availability
of state funds, to include additional approved airport maintenance work. Scope

amendments require submittal of an Amended Scope of Services, Attachment A.

Services will not be accomplished by the State until receipt of Sponsor's share of project
costs.

PAGE 403
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Only work items as described in Attachment A, Scope of Services of this Grant are
reimbursable under this grant.

Work shall be accomplished by August 31, 2017, unless otherwise approved by the State.

2. The State shall determine fair and eligible project costs for work scope. Sponsor's share
of estimated project costs, Amount C, shall be as found on Attachment A and any
amendments.

It is mutually understood and agreed that if, during the term of this agreement, the State
determines that there is an overrun in the estimated annual routine maintenance costs, the
State may increase the grant to cover the amount of the overrun within the above stated
percentages and subject to the maximum amount of state funding.

The State will not authorize expenditures in excess of the dollar amounts identified in this
Agreement and any amendments, without the consent of the Sponsor.

3. Sponsor, by accepting this Grant certifies and, upon request, shall furnish proof to the
State that it has sufficient funds to meet its share of the costs. The Sponsor grants to the
State the right to audit any books and records of the Sponsor to verify expended funds.

Upon execution of this Agreement and written demand by the State, the Sponsor's
financial obligation (Amount C) shall be due in cash and payable in full to the State.
State may request the Sponsor's financial obligation in partial payments. Should the
Sponsor fail to pay their obligation, either in whole or in part, within 30 days of written
demand, the State may exercise its rights under Paragraph V-3. Likewise, should the
State be unwilling or unable to pay its obligation in a timely manner, the failure to pay
shall be considered a breach and the Sponsor may exercise any rights and remedies it has
at law or equity.

The State shall reimburse or credit the Sponsor, at the financial closure of the project, any
excess funds provided by the Sponsor which exceed Sponsor's share (Amount C).

4. The Sponsor specifically agrees that it shall pay any project costs which exceed the
amount of financial participation agreed to by the State. It is further agreed that the
Sponsor will reimburse the State for any payment or payments made by the State which
are in excess of the percentage of financial assistance (Amount B) as stated in Paragraph
1I-1.

5. Scope of Services may be accomplished by State contracts or through local contracts of
the Sponsor as determined appropriate by the State. All locally contracted work must be
approved by the State for scope and reasonable cost. Reimbursement requests for locally
contracted work shall be submitted on forms provided by the State and shall include
copies of the invoices for materials or services. Payment shall be made for no more than
50% of allowable charges.

September 1, 2016 Page 2 of 13 VU L 6 4 PAGE 4 0 4



The State will not participate in funding for force account work conducted by the
Sponsor.

This Grant shall terminate upon completion of the scope of services.

Part III - Sponsor Responsibilities

1. In accepting this Grant, if applicable, the Sponsor guarantees that:

a.

it will, in the operation of the facility, comply with all applicable state and federal
laws, rules, regulations, procedures, covenants and assurances required by the
State in connection with this Grant; and

the Airport or navigational facility which is the subject of this Grant shall be
controlled by the Sponsor for a period of at least 20 years; and

consistent with safety and security requirements, it shall make the airport or air
navigational facility available to all types, kinds and classes of aeronautical use
without discrimination between such types, kinds and classes and shall provide
adequate public access during the period of this Grant; and

it shall not grant or permit anyone to exercise an exclusive right for the conduct of
aeronautical activity on or about an airport landing area. Aeronautical activities
include, but are not limited to scheduled airline flights, charter flights, flight
instruction, aircraft sales, rental and repair, sale of aviation petroleum products
and aerial applications. The landing area consists of runways or landing strips,
taxiways, parking aprons, roads, airport lighting and navigational aids; and

it shall not enter into any agreement nor permit any aircraft to gain direct ground
access to the sponsor's airport from private property adjacent to or in the
immediate area of the airport. Further, Sponsor shall not allow aircraft direct
ground access to private property. Sponsor shall be subject to this prohibition,
commonly known as a "through-the-fence operation," unless an exception is
granted in writing by the State due to extreme circumstances; and

it shall not permit non-aeronautical use of airport facilities without prior approval

of the State; and

-

the Sponsor shall submit to the State annual statements of airport revenues and
expenses when requested; and

all fees collected for the use of the airport shall be reasonable and
nondiscriminatory. The proceeds from such fees shall be used solely for the
development, operation and maintenance of the airport or navigational facility;
and
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i an’ Airport Fund shall be established by resolution, order or ordinance in the
treasury of the Sponsor, or evidence of the prior creation of an existing airport
fund or a properly executed copy of the resolution, order, or ordinance creating
such a fund, shall be submitted to the State. The fund may be an account as part of
another fund, but must be accounted for in such a manner that all revenues,
expenses, retained earnings, and balances in the account are discernible from
other types of moneys identified in the fund as a whole. All fees, charges, rents,
and money from any source derived from airport operations must be deposited in
the Airport Fund and shall not be diverted to the general revenue fund or any
other revenue fund of the Sponsor. All expenditures from the Airport Fund shall
be solely for airport purposes. Sponsor shall be ineligible for a subsequent grant
or loan by the State unless, prior to such subsequent approval of a grant or loan,
Sponsor has complied with the requirements of this subparagraph; and

i the Sponsor shall operate runway lighting at least at low intensity from sunset to
sunrise; and
k. insofar as it is reasonable and within its power, Sponsor shall adopt and enforce

zoning regulations to restrict the height of structures and use of land adjacent to or
in the immediate vicinity of the airport to heights and activities compatible with
normal airport operations as provided in Tex. Loc. Govt. Code Ann. Sections
241.001 et seq. (Vernon and Vernon Supp.). Sponsor shall also acquire and retain
aviation easements or other property interests in or rights to use of land or
airspace, unless sponsor can show that acquisition and retention of such interest
will be impractical or will result in undue hardship to Sponsor. Sponsor shall be
ineligible for a subsequent grant or loan by the State unless Sponsor has, prior to
subsequent approval of a grant or loan, adopted and passed an airport hazard
zoning ordinance or order approved by the State.

2. The Sponsor, to the extent of its legal authority to do so, shall save harmless the State, the
State’s agents, employees .or contractors from all claims and liability due to activities of
the Sponsor, the Sponsor's agents or employees performed under this agreement. The
Sponsor, to the extent of its legal authority to do so, shall also save harmless the State, the
State's agents, employees or contractors from any and all expenses, including attorney
fees which might be incurred by the State in litigation or otherwise resisting claim or
liabilities which might be imposed on the State as the result of those activities by the
Sponsor, the Sponsor's agents or employees.

3. The Sponsor's acceptance of this Offer and ratification and adoption of this Grant shall be
evidenced by execution of this Grant by the Sponsor. The Grant shall comprise a
contract, constituting the obligations and rights of the State of Texas and the Sponsor
with respect to the accomplishment of the project and the operation and maintenance of
the airport.
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If it becomes unreasonable or impractical to complete the project, the State may void this
agreement and release the Sponsor from any further obligation of project costs.

4. Upon entering into this Grant, Sponsor agrees to name an individual, as the Sponsor's
Authorized Representative, who shall be the State's contact with regard to this project.
The Representative shall receive all correspondence and documents associated with this
grant and shall make or shall acquire approvals and disapprovals for this grant as required
on behalf of the Sponsor, and coordinate schedule for work items as required.

5. By the acceptance of grant funds for the maintenance of eligible airport buildings, the
Sponsor certifies that the buildings are owned by the Sponsor. The buildings may be
leased but if the lease agreement specifies that the lessee is responsible for the upkeep
and repairs of the building no state funds shall be used for that purpose.

6. Sponsor shall request reimbursement of eligible project costs on forms provided by the N
- State. All reimbursement requests are required to include a copy of the invoices for the
materials or services. The reimbursement request will be submitted no more than once a
month.

7. The Sponsor's acceptance of this Agreement shall comprise a Grant Agreement, as
provided by the Transportation Code, Chapter 21, constituting the contractual obligations
and rights of the State of Texas and the Sponsor with respect to the accomplishment of
the airport maintenance and compliance with the assurances and conditions as provided.
Such Grant Agreement shall become effective upon the State's written Notice to Proceed
issued following execution of this agreement.

PART 1V - Nomination of the Agent

1. The Sponsor designates the State as the party to receive and disburse all funds used, or to
be used, in payment of the costs of the project, or in reimbursement to either of the
parties for costs incurred. '

2. The State shall, for all purposes in connection with the project identified above, be the
Agent of the Sponsor. The Sponsor grants the State a power of attorney to act as its agent
to perform the following services:

a. accept, receive, and deposit with the State any and all project funds granted,
allowed, and paid or made available by the Sponsor, the Statc of Texas, or any
other entity;

b. enter into contracts as necessary for execution of scope of services;

c. if State enters into a contract as Agent: exercise supervision and direction of the
project work as the State reasonably finds appropriate. Where there is an
irreconcilable conflict or difference of opinion, judgment, order or direction
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between the State and the Sponsor or any service provider, the State shall issue a
written order which shall prevail and be controlling;

d. receive, review, approve and pay invoices and payment requests for services and
materials supplied in accordance with the State approved contracts;

e. obtain an audit as may be required by state regulations; the State Auditor may
conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from TxDOT
directly under this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract.
Acceptance of funds directly under this contract or indirectly through a
subcontract under this contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the State
Auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit
or investigation in connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an
audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with access to any
information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit.

f. reimburse sponsor for approved contract maintenance costs no more than once a
month.

PART V - Recitals

1. This Grant is executed for the sole benefit of the contracting parties and is not intended or
executed for the direct or incidental benefit of any third party.

2. It is the intent of this grant to not supplant local funds normally utilized for airport
maintenance, and that any state financial assistance offered under this grant be in addition
to those local funds normally dedicated for airport maintenance.

3. This Grant is subject to the applicable provisions of the Transportation Code, Chapters 21
and 22, and the Airport Zoning Act, Tex. Loc. Govt. Code Ann. Sections 241.001 et seq.
(Vernon and Vernon Supp.). Failure to comply with the terms of this Grant or with the
rules and statutes shall be considered a breach of this contract and will allow the State to
pursue the remedies for breach as stated below.

a. Of primary importance to the State is compliance with the terms and conditions of
this Grant. If, however, after all reasonable attempts to require compliance have
failed, the State finds that the Sponsor is unwilling and/or unable to comply with
any of the terms of this Grant, the State, may pursue any of the following
remedies: (1) require a refund of any financial assistance money expended
pursuant to this Grant, (2) deny Sponsor's future requests for aid, (3) request the
Attorney General to bring suit seeking reimbursement of any financial assistance
money expended on the project pursuant to this Grant, provided however, these
remedies shall not limit the State's authority to enforce its rules, regulations or
orders as otherwise provided by law, (4) declare this Grant null and void, or (5)
any other remedy available at law or in equity.
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b. Venue for resolution by a court of competent jurisdiction of any dispute arising
under the terms of this Grant, or for enforcement of any of the provisions of this
Grant, is specifically set by Grant of the parties in Travis County, Texas.

4. The State reserves the right to amend or withdraw this Grant at any time prior to
acceptance by the Sponsor. The acceptance period cannot be greater than 30 days after
issuance unless extended by the State.

5. This Grant constitutes the full and total understanding of the parties concerning their
rights and responsibilities in regard to this project and shall not be modified, amended,
rescinded or revoked unless such modification, amendment, rescission or revocation is
agreed to by both parties in writing and executed by both parties.

6. All commitments by the Sponsor and the State are subject to constitutional and statutory
limitations and restrictions binding upon the Sponsor and the State (including Sections 5
and 7 of Article 11 of the Texas Constitution, if applicable) and to the availability of
funds which lawfully may be applied.

vo.. 64 por 409
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- Part VI - Acceptances
Sponsor

The City of Levelland, Texas, does ratify and adopt all statements, representations,
warranties, covenants, agreements, and all terms and conditions of this Grant.

Qctober 20 16

Executed this 24 day of

The City of Levelland, Texas

A 0 alio 1

Witness Signature Sponsor Signature
City Secretary Mayor
Witness Title Sponsor Title
Certificate of Attorney
;. Matthew Wade

, acting as attorney for the City of Levelland, Texas, do
certify that I have fully examined the Grant and the proceedings taken by the Sponsor relating to
the acceptance of the Grant, and find that the manner of acceptance and execution of the Grant
by the Sponsor, is in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.

Dated at -€Velland , Texas, this 24 day of OCtODEr 12018
S el e AN
Witness Signature Attomey s Signature
City Secretary
Witness Title
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Part VI - Acceptances
Sponsor

Hockley County , Texas, does ratify and adopt all statements, representations, warranties,
covenants, agreements, and all terms and conditions of this Grant.

Executed this ,525/' day of MA% , 20/ .

Hockley County , Texas

Sponsor
i Dol ALY
Witness Signature Sponsor Signature /
Lowaty Lbrk Connty Tndag.
Witness Title " Sponsor Title v

Certificate of Attorney

L %ﬂﬂ /%"6/ , acting as attorney for Hockley County, Texas, do
certify that I have fully examined the Grant and the proceedings taken by the Sponsor relating to
the acceptance of the Grant, and find that the manner of acceptance and execution of the Grant
by the Sponsor, is in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.

Dated at __|_er-edl and , Texas, this_ 2! day of __O(ADbt” ,20 (.
GM/M A% L‘.
Witness Signature Attorney's Signature
Loanty Lerk
Wifhess Title
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Acceptance of the State

Executed by and approved for the Texas Transportation Commission for the purpose and effect
of activating and/or carrying out the orders, established policies or work programs and grants
heretofore approved and authorized by the Texas Transportation Commission.

STATE OF TEXAS
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Date:
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Attachment A
Scope of Services

TxDOT Project ID: M1705LVLN

Eligible Scope Item: Esi':lnaxg tC‘:StS %:zif:f B Sp::::(ihg”
GENERAL MAINTENANCE $24,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
Special Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL o $24,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00

Accepted by: The City of Levelland, Texas

Pt Honne

Accepted by: Hockley County. Texas

Shrte Lol i

4
Signature - Signatun@
Title: Mayor Title: COUNtY Judge
Date: 10/24/2016 Date: __ A/ :?/‘,;?0/&

Notes: (explanations of any specifications or variances as needed for above scope items)

GENERAL MAINTENANCE:

As needed, Sponsor may contract for services/purchase

materials for routine maintenance/improvement of airport pavements, signage, drainage, AWOS

systems, approach aids, lishting systems, utility infrastructure, fencing, herbicide/application,

sponsor owned and operated fuel systems, hangars, terminal buildings and security systems;

professional services for environmental compliance, approved project design. Special projects to

be determined and added by amendment.

Only work items as described in Attachment A, Scope of Services of this Grant are

reimbursable under this grant.

September 1, 2016
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CERTIFICATION OF AIRPORT FUND
TxDOT Project ID:  M1705LVLN

The City of Levelland and Hockley County do certify that an Airport Fund has been established
for the Sponsor, and that all fees, charges, rents, and money from any source derived from airport
operations will be deposited for the benefit of the Airport Fund and will not be diverted for other
general revenue fund expenditures or any other special fund of the Sponsor and that all
expenditures from the Fund will be solely for airport purposes. The fund may be an account as
part of another fund, but must be accounted for in such a manner that all revenues, expenses,
retained earnings, and balances in the account are discernible from other types of moneys
identified in the fund as a whole.

Accepted by: The City of Levelland, Texas Accepted by: Hockley County, Texas
(Sponsor) (Sponsor)

By: fgﬂ ﬂ»é\ﬂk) 1DW\NM/ By:, Mﬁlﬁ% L

Title:_Mayor | Tie: County Judge

Date: 10/24/2016 Date__ /7~ 20/

Certification of State Single Audit Requirements

we, Barbra Pinner ,and Sharla Baldridge
(Designated Representative) (Designated Representative)
City of Levelland and Hockley County will comply with all requirements of the State of Texas
Single Audit Act if the City of Levelland and Hockley County spends or receives more than the
threshold amount in any grant funding sources during the most recently audited fiscal year. And
in following those requirements, the City of Levelland and Hockley County will submit the
report to the audit division of the Texas Department of Transportation. If your entity did not
meet the threshold in grant receivables or expenditures, please submit a letter indicating that your
entity is not required to have a State Single Audit performed for the most recently audited fiscal

Panding) pw\ " M@;@

do certify that the

Signature Signature

Mayor County Judge
Title Title
10/24/2016 ,/ﬂ“;/‘}?ﬂ/éf

Date Date
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DESIGNATION OF SPONSOR'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

TxDOT Project ID: M1705LVLN

Erik Rejino, Assistant City Manager
(Name, Title)

as the Sponsor’s authorized representative, who shall receive all correspondence and documents

associated with this grant and who shall make or shall acquire approvals and disapprovals for
this grant as required on behalf of the Sponsor.

The City of Levelland and Hockley County designate

Accepted by:_The City of Levelland, Texas Accepted by: __Hockley County, Texas
(Sponsor) (Sponsor)

By: Byt_M}/g‘w

.. county Judge

AR

Mayor

Title: Titl

Date: 10/24/16 Date:_/J 17/ -0/l

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE
Mailing Address: PO Box 1010

1709 Avenue H
Levelland, TX 79336

Overnight Mailing Address:
1709 Avenue H

Levelland, TX 79336

Telephona/Fax Number; 506-894-0113
FAX: 806-894-0119

erejino@levellandtexas.org

Email address:
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Motion by Commissioner Carter, seconded by'Commissioner Clevenger,
4 Vates Yes, 0 Votes No, that Commissioners Court approve Resale Bids for Six
Hundred Dollars ($600.00) to Pablo and Lizette Chavira for 1802 Houston Street,
approve the bid for Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2500.00) from Veronica
Munoz and Jesus Flores for 1605 Houston Street, and approve the bid for Four
Hundred Dollars ($400.00) from Robert Gaitan for 1406 Adams, all in Levelland,
Texas, as per Resale Bids recorded below.



OFFICE OF

DEBRA C. BRAMLETT

YVONNE GIPSON COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO

CHIEF DEPUTY HOCKLEY COQUNTY : 624 Ave. H, SUITE 101
LEVELLAND, TEXAS LEVELLAND, TX 79336

email: PHONE: (806) 894-4938

propertytax@hockleycounty.org TO PAY ONLINE FAX: (806) 894-1102.

www.co.hockley.ix.us.com

October 24, 2016

To all Concerned Entities:
RE: WILLIAMS PL (LEV), BLOCK 1, LOT 1 (1802 HOUSTON ST)

We have received a bid in our office for the above property from Pablo and Lizette Chavira in"the amount
of $600.00. Their bid has been approved by City of Leveliand and Levelland ISD. At this time [ am

“submitting the bid to your entity for your consideration. | am enclosing a statement of all taxes due and a

copy of their bid. Once you have made your decision on this bid for Mr. and Mrs. Chavira, please let me '
know of your decision, so | can notify them. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely

e \%/9774%

ebra C Bramlett
Hockley County Tax Assessor Collector
Enc/
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1

BID FORM FOR RESALE OF PROPERTY

STRUCK OFF TO HOCKLEY COUNTY TAXING ENTITIES

C:’Z“[[ ‘ ‘..\s

(DATE) ]
Yoo+ Uizeke Chavica TLOD.AD
(NAME) AMT OF BID
\\S Ho«%?ovd Wve.
\m\(\/@c

ADDRESS-P.0. BOX OR STREET

Leve \land S 79122, 0
CITY STATE & ZIP CODE

() 332-339|

PHONE NUMBER

Williams, PLLLev, Blooe 4. v 4. A7 Youshn St
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND PHYSICAL LOCATION OF PROPERTY Lave \lewnd .

LIST ANY SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES CONCERNING THE PROPERTY AND YOUR BID

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BID

HOCKLEY COUNTY TAC

VoL. 64 paor 418



STATEMENT OF ALL TAXES DUE
ACCT # R12393

DATE 10/25/2016
CR

24 AV IBTE b
LEVELLAND TEXAS 79336
(806) 894-4938

[ Besue| SRR Sz ), () [0'Y

Property Descrlptlon
WILLIAMS PL (LEV), BLOCK 1, LOT 1

TOWN -LEVELLAND
ACRES - .115

Values
LAND MKT VALUE
LAND AGR VALUE

i Np‘ Txop 04-2271
NAL:TAXES“DUEL,

_(REMOVAL OF EXEMPTIONS&MAY/
;-.' . . /”\ \I

RESULT IN ADDT
Moo B

PO BOX 3
LEVELLAND
LEVY 350" ATy FEES AMT DUE
TAXES 1993 220.42 628. 20 127.30 975.92
TAXES 1994 228.04 622.55 127.60 978.19
~PAXES-4995 - - . 22.87- - . 59.68 12039 194.94 S —
TAXES 1996 23.02 57.32 12.05 92.39
TAXES 1997 22.99 5450 11.63 89.12
TAXES 1998 23.40 52.66 1.4 87.47
TAXES 1999 24.74 52.70 11.62 89.06
TAXES 2000 24.60 49.45 11.10 85.15
TAXES 2001 23.19 43.83 10.05 77.07
TAXES 2002 24.91 44.09 13.80 82.80
TAXES 2003 25.40 41.92 13.47 80.79
TAXES 2004 26.43 40.45 13.38 80.26
TAXES 2005 25.37 35.78 12.22 73.37
TAXES 2006 23.60 3044 10.80 64.84
TAXES 2007 20.81 24.35 9.04 54.20
TAXES 2008 20.15 21.17 8.26 49.58
TAXES 2009 21.34 . 19.86 8.24 49.44
TAXES 2010 21.50 17.40 7.79 46.69
TAXES 2011 21.71 14.98 7.34 44.03
TAXES 2012 20.96 11.94 6.58 39.48
TAXES 2013 660 39.58
TAXES 2014 5.9 35.63
TAXES 2015 (N 6305 I A, /7 36 34
TAXES 2016 (1 £ (( om[_—)) .00
L |——l—.i.—__\_-—‘ ______________
l
L ERT
— 0/20716 “3,346.34
ACCT # R12393 172016 3,357.26
TOTAL DUE 12/2016 3,368.23
TOTAL DUE 01/2017 3,379.07

voL. 64 pr 419
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ACCT # R12393
DATE 10/25/2016
CR g

STATEMENT OF ALL TAXES DUE

......

AR

(806)

894-4938

'iLHocanY COUNTY’TAX\OFFICE!;
624’ KVE'H STE 701 -
LEVELLAND TEXAS 79336

BREAKDOWN OF TAX DUE BY JURISDICTION

NDB811-LR

JURISDICTION LEVY P&T ATT FEES TOTAL
HOCKLEY COUNTY 96.76 184.22 46.30 327.28
COUNTY WIDE SCHOOL 2.3 6.41 1.31 10.03
HIGH PLAINS WATER DT 2.90 6.10 1.45 10.45
CITY OF LEVELLAND 239.83 . 488.08 117.99 845.90
LEVELLAND T S D 509.75 1,093.64 © 256.75 1,860.14
SOUTH PLAINS COLLEGE 83.96 ) 167.71 . 40.87 292.54

TOTAL TAX LEVY -FOR THE CURRENT ROLL YEAR - .;... .00
-

- [ i | b e o T —r

o ;: rfmuja,h;ﬂi §tl z!f;“ T ‘/ .

N _] X Lg RN | 1»

VOL.-

64 PAGE
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QOFFICE COF

DEBRA C. BRAMLETT

YVONNE GIPSON COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO

CHIEF DEPUTY HOCKLEY COUNTY 624 Ave. H, SUITE 101
LEVELLAND, TEXAS - LEVELLAND, TX 79334

email: PHONE: (806) 894-4938

propertytax@hockleycounty.org TO PAY ONLINE FAX: (806) 894-1102

www.co.hockley.tx.us.com

Octcher 24, 2016

To all Concerned Entities:
RE: SUNSET (LEV), BLOCK 4, LOT 24 (1605 HOUSTON ST)

We have received a bid in our office for the above property from Veronica Munoz and Jesus Flores in the
amount of $2500.00. Their bid has been approved by City of Levelland and Levelland ISD. At this time |
am submitting the bid to your entity for your consideration. | am enclosing a statement of all taxes due
and a copy of their bid. Once you have made your decision on this bid for Mr. Flores/Mrs. Munoz, please
let me know of your decision, so | can notify them. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sircerely

&dg//ﬂz/éﬂ

ra C Bramlett
Hockley County Tax Assessor Collector
Enc/

oF
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| BID FORM FOR RESALE OF PROPERTY

STRUCK OFF TO HOCKLEY COUNTY TAXING ENTITIES

,20/5 -
(DATE
\Jecow:ca Hooor 7,500~
(NAE) AMT OF BID

Tewns Cuoeds

IO douaTow St
ADDRESS-P..O. BOX OR STREET

Leveucany, e YN
CITY STATE & ZIP CODE

oL 598 23 32

PHONE NUMBER

ACCT# 014459 SoussT (1LBY) Blocw, Lor 2
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND PHYSICAL LOCATION OF PROPERTY

_ IS A gty PROPEETY wEX 7o MY
LIST ANY SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES CONCERNING THE PROPERTY AND YOUR BID

HOME,  TUHAT wov/lh 05 Ttz Lelsowd

WHY  ire WTELESTED (AT .
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BID

HOCKLEY COUNTY TAC

L 64 m 49
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STATEMENT OF ALL TAXES DUE

l’t nr‘"~r""—rf\ v A 2ot BLEven B v S 0 My S

IHHHEL_HJ/ 4 fﬁ‘\U

HOCKLEY | 00N NTY A oFFICEl 0 i

6 24 AVE k Sk b 7 U ”(L)
LEVELLAND TEXAS 79336
(806) 894-4938

ACCT # R19459
DATE 10/25/2016
CR

Property Description
[SUNSET (LEV), BLOCK 4, LOT 24

EQE:HOUSTON ST

TOWN ~LEVELLAND
ACRES - .150

Values
LAND MKT VALUE
LAND AGR VALUE

fIMPR/PERS\MKTuVK'ﬁfg\
' MKT .2 BEFORE. \EXEM ?}\1 020
y ; sJV A }

dit OTHSS: INO: 98 203-2156
RESULT IN ADDITI@NAL*TAXES“DUE)

T AN U
ik W

PO BOX 3
LEVELLAND
N '4 ‘,{ PN oY .ff__h IR

LEVY " emp&TS ATTY FEES AMT DUE

TAXES 1986 40.84 150.70 28.73 220.27
TAXES 1987 45.67 163.04 31.31 240.02

~--TAXES -1989 - 61.20 -~ - - 203:79 39.75 304.74 e

TAXES 1990 177.36 569.34 112.01 858.71
TAXES 1991 206.07 636.76 126.42 969.25
TAXES 1992 99.15 294.50 59.05 452.70
TAXES 1993 111.86 318.81 64.60 495.27
TAXES 1994 26.72 72.94 14.95 114.61
TAXES 1995 26.83 70.03 14.54 111.40
TAXES 1996 27.01 67.25 14.14 108.40
TAXES 1997 26.95 63.88 13.64 104.47
TAXES 1998 27.43 61.72 13.38 102.53
TAXES 1999 29.01 61.80 13.62 104.43
- TAXES 2000 28.85 57.99 13.02 99.86
TAXES 2001 27.18 51.38 11.78 90.34
TAXES 2002 29.21 51.71 16.19 97.11
TAXES 2003 29.76 49.11 15.77 94.64
TAXES 2004 30.96 47.38 15. 94.02
TAXES 2005 29.73 41.92 14. 85.99
TAXES 2006 27.65 35.66 12. 75.97
TAXES 2007 24.39 28.54 10. 63.51
TAXES 2008 23.63 ) 9. 58.13
TAXES 2009 25502 [ Jrisans /7966 [ 57.96
TAXES 2010 12527 |- SENIENLEI 54.76
TAXES 2011 t2§.§6' o Ly 8.60,< 51.62
TAXES 2012 24 .57 : oA ) 2 , 46.28
TAXES 2013 26,764 |- 3 QELJ/'KT{ZB,# ; 46.36
TAXES 2014 26715 T - 6796 41.76
TAXES 2015 29.33 7.11 42.61
TAXES 2016 .00 00 00

ND811-LR




ND811-LR

STATEMENT OF ALL TAXES DUE

ACCT # R19459
DATE 10/25/2016
CR

1,339. 84

£

/

(1'—\./’ "!/'—':.I)I'VQI‘""Il rA e o~

LEERRE

A1 AN
lHOCKLEY QOUNTYfTAx,Ongc
=624’ NVE™ HLSTE“1O1 N
LEVELLAND TEXAS 79336

(806) 884-4938

o
|u|: \\;" A] \\’
a (B -

' ! ||( .I

PN e

3,225.13 722.75 5,287.72

TOTAL DUE 10/2016 "5,287.72

ACCT # R19459 TOTAL DUE 11/2016 57303.25

#TOTAL DUE 12/2016 5'318.86

' TOTAL DUE- 01/2017 5'334.34

BREAKDOWN OF TAX DUE BY JURISDICTION
: \JY
JURISDICTION LEVY - - o PRT 'ATT FEES TOTAL
CITY OF LEVELLAND 482.70 1, 289 07 2,047.85
HOCKLEY COUNTY 105,55 359.71
COUNTY WIDE SCHOOL cgn 10.05
HIGH PLAINS WATER 1.55
LEVELLAND I S D . 1,987.75
SOUTH PLAINS COLLEGE : 312.17
COUNTY EDUCATION DST _ ; 558.64
TOTAL TAX LEVY “FOR THE .CURRENT ROL .00




OFFICE OF

DEBRA C. BRAMLETT

YVONNE GIPSON COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO

CHIEF DEPUTY HOCKLEY COUNTY 624 Ave. H, SUITE 10}
LEVELLAND, TEXAS LEVELLAND, TX 79336

email: PHONE: (806) 894-4938

properfytax@hockleycounty.org TO PAY ONLINE FAX: (B06) 894-1102

www.co.hockiey.tx.us.com

October 24, 2016

To all Concerned Entities:

RE: TWELFTH {LEV), BLOCK 215, LOT 3 (1406 ADAMS)

We have received a bid in our office for the above property from Robert Gaitan in the amount of
$400.00. His bid has been approved by City of Levelland and Levelland iSD. At this time | am submitting
the bid to your entity for your consideration. | am enclosing a statement of all taxes due and a copy of his
bid. Once you have made your decision on this bid for Mr. Gaitan please let me know of your decision, so
| can notify him. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely

ebra C Bramlett
Hockley County Tax Assessor Collector
Enc/

753
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BID FORM FOR RESALE OF PROPERTY

STRUCK OFF TO HOCKLEY COUNTY TAXING ENTITIES’

DATEL /= /i3

.

NAME:@o@e««‘e’M,M AMOUNT OF BIDA/J(-S-E-

aooress A7 /[ [0 ST .
crrYSTATEANDZIngggngQaww,Q 7x 71336

PHONE NUMBER:_{{ — 5F(— 5189

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ,//}/(bé ARelams ST

LIST ANY SPECAIL CIRCUMSTANCES:

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BID
DEBRA C BRAMLETT

HOCKLEY COUNTY TAC

VOL.
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Plat of

All of Lots 4 & 5, Block 215, 12th Addition to

as shown by Plat recorded in Cabinet A,

Adammg

Survey

the City of Levelland, Hoclley County, Texas,

Slide 114 of Hockley County Plat Recards:

<

St o

e S89'13'45"E .
L ] 11.2.\§M~T*~f_~——|
| [ |
| o ¥ |
El Eg‘ E 12.6° E’ ’—E E
v | 6 |7 5 4 3| ® 1
] s
50 | 50" 50| 50 _se | o_so | s |
- L Alley Q
| | | ] <g
- Block ?16
| blogek glo
| | :Iv 3] &l 7| 7 7
20 21 ] 22| 23| 24| 25 26
W
| | | | | | IS
so | s { o _se_ | s _ | s | o so_ | s00 | =
=
Monroe St. B
e
©w

Don H. Douglas RPLS#4579
dba DOUGLAS SURVEYING CO.
) P.0. Box 6430
LUBBOCK, TEXAS 794983-6430
Registered Firm #10011500

OFFICE (806) 744-9540
FAX (B0B) 765-8849
082115A

» = Set 1/2" Iron Rod

Q = Found Contlrolling Monument

Plat Scale 1"=50" Surveyed August 21, 2015

Rearings are Geodetic (TX NC Zone by GPS)
Original Plats Bear Red Ink Signature & Impression Seal
MONUMENTS PLACED AS SHOWN BY PLAT=
PLAT SHOWN AS SURVEYED ON THE GROUND

DON H. DOUGLAS

4
J

1/2" 18 or a5 moted on st REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #457/

/



STATEMENT OF ALL TAXES DUE
ACCT # R17669

DATE 10/25/2016 @8
CR p

1D A I TN TR A W] ey g e, P e - .

=0 I AN IATL kL =7 () [P e
O\ Il HOCKLEY ¥{ COUNTY YT ’dof%xcé{nUD)Eb %ﬁ
) |6 24> AVESH] STE Lo =\ 2
LEVELLAND TEXAS 79336
(806) 894-4938 ‘

Property Description
WELFTH (LEV), BLOCK 215, LOT 3

TOWN -LEVELLAND
ACRES - 132

Values
LAND MKT VALUE
e LAND AGR VALUE

EXEMPTIONS GRANTED:

LEVELLAND
LEVY ATTY FEES AMT DUE
TAXES 2000 137.44 62.05 475.74
TAXES 2002 139.19 77.11 462.69
- ‘TAXES--2003 141.87 75.20-- : 451.16
TAXES 2004 147.58 74.68 448.05
TAXES 2005 141.71 68.30 409.83
TAXES 2006 131.83 60.38 362.27
TAXES 2007 122.67 53.23 319.42
TAXES 2008 138.07 56.61 339.66
TAXES 2009 155.75 60.12 360.72
TAXES 2010 156.93 56.81 340.86
TAXES 2011 158.43 53.55 321.30
TAXES 2012 152.88 48.00 288.02
TAXES 2013 165.91 48.12 288.70
TAXES 2014 162.78 43.30 259.81
TAXES 2015 182.58 44.19 265.10
TAXES 2016 200.64 .00 200.64
2,436.26 2,276.06 881.65 5,593.97
TOTAL DUE 10/2016 5,593.97
ACCT # R TOTAL DUE 11/2016 5,620.71

TOTAL DUE 12/2016 5 647.49
PEOTAL DUEQ@&?ZOI73 s, T :

Aol

VoL. 64 pe 429
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[

Wes Utley, Marsha Blair and Amber Pa rkinson, Texas A & M AgriLife
with the Extensions agents, to present updates.

VoL. 64 pe 420



" IRENE GUMULA, County Clerk, and

There being no further business to'come before the Court, the Judge declared
Court adjourned, subject to call.
The foregoing Minutes of a Commissioners’ Court meeting held on the 3/01/

day of (Q W/\ A D. 2016, was examiricd by me and: approved

f 7 s&w/ﬁ%

C missioner Precinct No. 3

nm Z//Z%S' - Qf@fm/m X

n{mlsm ner, Precmct No. 2 (}o{nmissio ctNo.4 Q T

County Judge ]

\\\IIHHI/,

Ex-Officio Clerk of Commissioners’ Court “ ,COUNT‘( ‘
Hockley County, Texas

voL. 64 e 431







